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The Board
TOP ROW L-R:   Peter Christie (Vice President), Anthony Van Der Wielen, David Strom, Gavin Jahn.

FRONT ROW L-R:   Don Pasqua, Salvatore Capolingua (Treasurer), Haydn Raitt (President), 
Brian Ciccotosto (CEO).

ABSENT (Top Right):   Brad Collard

ABSENT & RETIRED:   Robert Taylor

T H E  Q U I N T E S S E N T I A L  E X P E R I E N C E 
I N  A C C O M M O D AT I O N ,   D I N I N G,  

E N T E R TA I N M E N T  A N D  S T Y L E

237 St Georges Terrace Perth Western Australia 6000   P +618 9214 4444   F +618 9214 4400
T E R R A C E H O T E L P E R T H . C O M . A U

like us at 
facebook.com/terracehotelperth

follow us on  
twitter @TceHotelPerth

2012CLUB oFFICe BearerS

standout 
signs

the only choice for
high quality signage

47 Berriman Dve Wangara
sales@standoutsigns.com.au

9409 9641
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2012CLUB oFFICe BearerS

CLUB VoLUNTeerS 
Ron & Sheila Greer, Vida Dunstan, Joan Jones, Marion Reid, Joy Dix, Rae Benn, Pam McGuinness,

Bertha Scobie, Margaret Redpath, Peter Taylor-Thorpe, Lorne McGuinness, Gill Barrett, Ian Street, Bill Mellor
    

PaST PLaYerS & oFFICIaLS

COMMITTEE
Ron Greer, Ray Richards, Ron Johnson, Peter Dougan, Kevin Saint, David Brown, Rodney Higgs, Peter Taylor-Thorpe, Terry Turnbull,

Alan Wedge, Jack Edwards, George Cole

PaTroN & No.1 TICKeT hoLder 
Eileen Bond

VICe PaTroNS 
Hassa Mann, Bob Maumill, John Todd, Tom Grljusich, Stephen Michael, 

Steve Marsh, Peter Tagliaferri

TrUSTeeS
Jim Christie, Tony Parentich, Richard Woodgate

Board oF dIreCTorS
PRESIDENT Haydn Raitt
VICE PRESIDENT Peter Christie
TREASURER Salvatore Capolingua
DIRECTOR Don Pasqua
DIRECTOR Robert Taylor
DIRECTOR Anthony Van Der Wielen
DIRECTOR Brad Collard
DIRECTOR David Strom
DIRECTOR Gavin Jahn

adMINISTraTIoN
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER Brian Ciccotosto
FOOTBALL OPERATIONS MANAGER Garry Davidson
PLAYER DEVELOPMENT MANAGER Daniel Vidovich
MARKETING MANAGER Carolyn Cutri
OFFICE MANAGER Jessica Persichillo
ADMINISTRATION ASSISTANT Jessica Nolan
ACCOUNTANT Ken Gray
FUNCTIONS/BAR COORDINATOR Bob Lahiff
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT MANAGER Bradd Gardiner
DISTRICT DEVELOPMENT OFFICER Louise McKenry
DEVELOPMENT ASISSTANT Tiah Haynes
JCC ADMINISTRATOR Robyn Elms
MAINTENANCE/GROUND MANAGER Steve McCarthy
AUDITOR Francis A Jones

SeNIor CoaChING STaFF
LEAGUE COACH Paul Hasleby    
LEAGUE ASSISTANT COACHES Tony Walters
 Scott Thornton
 Andrew Siegert
STRENGTH & CONDITIONING James Bridle
CAPTAIN Ryan Cook 
TEAM MANAGER Tony Mollica
HEAD TRAINER Merv Lockhart
RUNNERS Les Olivieri
 Gary Fuller
MATCH COMMITTEE Paul Hasleby
 Tony Walters
 Garry Davidson 
 Tony Walters 
 Scott Thornton 
 Andrew Siegert
RESERVES COACHES Tony Walters
 Scott Thornton
 Andrew Siegert
RESERVES ASSISTANT Nigel Hamilton 
TEAM MANAGER Peter Matier
RUNNER Les Olivieri
COLTS COACH Arthur Maskos
COLTS ASSISTANT COACHES Jason Ireland 
 Peter Robinson
RUNNERS Cliff Collard 
 Andrew Maiorana
TRAINERS Marty Bos

 Jason August 
 Bronte Gorfin 
 Mel Bownes 
 Jen Toms 
 Jess Fletcher
PROPERTY STAFF Sandy Cuccovia
 John Jones
 Paul Elms
TIMEKEEPERS Jennifer Nikolich
 Terry Turnbull
 George Cole
STATISTICIANS Alan Powell
 Anna Kristancic
 Sue Gurney
 Jeff Bell
 Tracey Hall
 Paul Cassat
 Susan Griffiths
 Ross Addison
INTERCHANGE STEwARDS Harry Drygan
 Peter Taylor-Thorpe
MEDICAL STAFF Dr Peter McCarrey
PHYSIOTHERAPISTS Craig Allen 
 Chris Basile
SUPPORT STAFF Brett MacAuley
 Lorne McGuinness
 Michelle Helmrich
CLUB CHAPLAIN Craig Tucker 

PRESIDENT Wayne Delmenico
VICE PRESIDENT Bob Bright
SECRETARY/TREASURER Barry Smith
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Warren’s Menswear, S & D Jewellery Workshop 
Beta Spuds, FLN Commercial Spray-painting,  
FLN Commercial Repairs, Beetroot Brothers 

Thank you to the following Sponsors for their support in 2012.
2012SPoNSorS
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2012 has seen many changes at South Fremantle; whilst it has been sad to see some faces 
depart we also welcome many new team members to the fold. 

I would like to start with thanking our two time premiership Coach in John Dimmer. John 
decided to call it a day after eight years. I would like on behalf of our club to thank John and 
wish him and Libby all the best in the future. 

Our club was extremely lucky to obtain the services of Paul Hasleby as our League Coach for 
2012. Paul’s AFL experience has assisted him with the development of our younger players, 
as seen later in our season. I have been President for four years at this club and seeing what is 
happening with our younger players coming through and the quality of coaching, to me, this is 
the most exciting time.

To our League players, this year has been challenging but your commitment and dedication is appreciated. I wish you an 
improved season in 2013. I will also try to keep my celebratory antics under control next time we meet the Sharks! 

I would like to congratulate our Colts and all the Support Staff, under the guidance of Coach Arthur Maskos, on 
becoming Back to Back Premiers! This is an outstanding achievement from a very dedicated band of people who have 
proven their dedication to their sport time and time again and you have done the members and club very proud. 

I would like to thank all of our Support Staff (Sporting, Kitchen and Ground Managers) you do a great job for our 
club; we truly appreciate all your efforts and sporting clubs cannot run without people like yourselves. To our Office 
Administration and Football Management Department many, many thanks for your dedication throughout the year 
in making the club run effectively and all events, sporting and promotional to be great successes.  To Bob and his 
staff your hospitality and service has not gone unnoticed and is greatly admired by all who utilise your services. I must 
also congratulate the Junior District Development Team again on another successful year; your support of the South 
Fremantle Football Club is unwavering. To Peter O’Neill and his team with our Warriors thank you for an outstanding 
contribution to our club; and to Peter thank you for role as MC for our Club, you do a great job! I would also like to 
thank the Friday Night Members’ Crew whose continued loyalty to this club never ceases to amaze and touch my heart. 

To my fellow Board members it has been a challenging year but I thank you for your continued loyalty and great 
commitment to your Directorships and your club. I wish retiring Board Member Robert Taylor well in his future 
endeavours and he will be greatly missed. We also welcomed a newly appointed Board Member in 2012, Gavin Jahn. 
Gavin is a solicitor whose skills and expertise has proven to be a great asset to our club and Board moving forward.  

We have had a year of fantastic Sponsors and Business Partners and I thank them all for their support in 2012, and look 
forward to continuing and building new ongoing relationships with them under the guidance of the incoming CEO. I 
would also like to thank our members and club supporters for their patronage – the club loves having you around and 
we look forward to seeing again in the new year. 

I would like to take this opportunity to welcome and wish our new CEO Stuart Kemp all the best in his new position at 
the club. Stuart is a very accomplished CEO, with experiences ranging from AFL in a club environment, Etihad Stadium, 
and other elite sporting codes such as Cricket, Golf and Tennis. 

And last but not least after 25 years at the helm of our great Club Brian Ciccotosto is retiring as CEO. Brian as a player 
and long serving CEO moves on as a key figure in our club over his 25 years. His total commitment has spanned 46 years 
as a player and administrator.

His love for the red and white goes without question and we can only hope that he will come back and still be involved 
in the club some way.  We wish Brian and Marge all the best in retirement and on behalf of the South Fremantle Football 
Club we sincerely thank you.

HAYDN RAITT 
President

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB

2012PreSIdeNT’S rePorT
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FIRST YEAR PLAYERS
In 2012 Shannon Burnett, Jason Maskos, 
Adam Carter, Jesse Maiorana, Adam Doughty, 
Rhys Miller, Jacob Martinez and Sam Lowrie 
graduated from out Colts team to make 
their League debut.  We also welcomed 
the following recruits who each donned the 
famous red and white jumper at League level 
for the first time – Ben Saunders, Matthew 
Olivieri, Mitch Thompson, Alex Grima, Sean 
Tighe, Jordan Wilson-King and Lewis Harvey.
BEST PLAYER AWARDS
Congratulations to Kris Miller in winning his 
third W.J. Hughes Medal. He joins an illustrious 
group including Ron Edgar, Frank Jenkins, 
Clive Lewington, John Todd and Wally Matera 
who are triple medallists. Steve Marsh (4) and 
Stephen Michael (5) lead the pack. The winner 
of the Roy McGuinness Medal was Jason 
Maskos, son of premiership colts coach Arthur 
who played 89 league games for South. The 
Dave Ingraham Memorial Medal for best and 
fairest in the colts this year was won by Tim 
Kelly. Well done Tim as you embark on a senior 
career.  
SPECIAL AWARDS  
The Clive Lewington Medal for our best player 
in the Foundation Day Derby was presented to 
Andrew McCarrey.
The Charlie Tyson (Big Boots) Medal for the 
best player in the annual game against Subiaco 
was won this year by Alex Grima.
The Strzelecki Group Indigenous Rising Star 
Award was awarded to outstanding junior 
Robbie Pickett.
STATE REPRESENTATIVE 
Ryan Cook was our sole representative for 
Western Australia against South Australia 
at Gliderol Stadium in Glenelg when South 
Australia recorded a 14 point victory.
LIFE MEMBERSHIP
The board has much pleasure in recommending 
in 2012 that Margaret Redpath, Bertha Scobie 
and Carl Micale be awarded Life Membership.
Hayden North also qualified for Life 
Membership as a result of playing his 150th 
League game in 2012.
LIFETIME MEMBERSHIP
Jan Whelan, Allen Branch and Leo Marchenko 
qualify for Lifetime Membership in 2013 by 
virtue of continuous 50 years membership.
VOLUNTEERS 
The outstanding contribution that our club’s 
volunteers make each year enables the 
football, social and administrative areas of the 
club run so smoothly.
The following received a 10 year service 
certificate – Bradd Gardiner (District Manager), 

James Bridle (Fitness Advisor), Peter Matier 
and Lew Turner (Team Managers).

DIRECTORS & ADMINISTRATION
President Haydn Raitt and members of his 
board give of themselves unselfishly each year 
and this one was no exception.

The board needs to replace outgoing Chairman 
of our Junior District Robert Taylor who gave 
eight years of valuable service to the club and 
district.

The departure of Lee Pleydell as Administration 
Manager resulted in the promotion of Jessica 
Persichillo to her position and the appointment 
of Carolyn Cutri as Marketing Manager and 
Jessica Nolan as Junior Office Assistant.

During the year, Garry Davidson replaced the 
outgoing Football Operations Manager Brent 
Dawkins.  Garry has had vast experience as a 
player, coach and administrator in Tasmania 
and Victoria and has become a valuable asset 
leading the football department.

Player Development Officer, Daniel Vidovich 
continues to apply himself diligently and does a 
wonderful job promoting our talented juniors.

Functions Manager Bob Lahiff has developed a 
cheerful staff working the function centre and 
works very well with Guido and Linda Micalizzi, 
our contract caterers from Numero Uno Cafe.

The club’s District Development staff led by 
District Manager Bradd Gardiner and ably 
supported by Louise McKenry, Robyn Elms and 
Tiah Haynes continues to set the bench mark 
for player participation throughout our zones.

Club stalwart Steve McCarthy once again took 
great pride in maintaining the club premises, 
changerooms and oval surrounds.  Thanks for 
your support.

WA FOOTBALL HALL OF FAME  
This year we had great pleasure witnessing 
the induction of club champion rover Barry 
White into the WA Football Hall of Fame.  A 
premiership player in 1952, 53 and 54, Barry 
played 16 state games for WA.
RETROSPECTIVE GRAND FINAL MEDALLIONS
The club created another first in the WAFL 
when we presented grand final medallions 
to the players and coaches of the 1947, 48, 
50, 52, 53, 54 and 70 premiership sides.  The 
players and family members were invited to 
the Foundation Day Derby Luncheon where 
football greats John Todd and Stephen 
Michael made the presentation of medallions 
ably assisted by Master of Ceremonies Peter 
Waltham. 

CONCLUSION 
Finally my tenure as Chief Executive Officer has  
come to an end after 24 years in the job.

I must say that I have enjoyed my time as a 

player, official, coach and administrator since I 
played my first game of fourths in 1965.
I met my wife through my association with the 
club in 1969 and she has been my greatest ally 
ever since.  The support and sacrifices she has 
made over the past 43 years hopefully can be 
repaid in our retirement.
There have been many highlights that I have 
experienced over the years which I would like 
to mention briefly.
As a player, nothing surpasses playing in the 
1970 grand final.  Though it was 42 years ago, 
the camaraderie and friendships of that playing 
group is still as strong now as it was then.
As a coach the back to back Colts premierships 
of 1984/85 was second only to playing in one.  
Players in those teams include John Worsfold, 
Dean Irving, Peter Sumich, Stephen Rowe, 
Scott Watters and Allen Jakovich who all went 
on to establish successful AFL careers.
As an official and administrator, my greatest 
achievement was assisting the club overcome 
its debt of over $600,000 to the position it is 
in today with very healthy cash reserves, an 
excellent balance sheet and great social club 
premises.
The initiatives the club undertook under my 
leadership included the first WAFL club to 
install light towers for night football in 1992.  
The “Baggy Red Cap” promotion in 2003.  
Since copied by other clubs.  Our club had over 
2000 attend this historic day.
The commissioning of the “Mark of the 
Century” statue which now stands on the 
roundabout behind the Victoria Pavilion.  A 
great tribute to football genius, John Gerovich.
The NAIDOC Week games played annually 
between South Fremantle and Claremont.  I 
must add that current director and former 
champion player Brad Collard and Indigenous 
Artist Richard Walley played very important 
roles in this concept which has now become a 
WAFL round played by all nine clubs.
Some outstanding functions have been held 
over the past 24 years including: The 1999 
Centenary Ball at The Cockburn Civic Centre; 
The Tribute Dinners for John Todd and John 
Gerovich; The 25th Anniversary Dinner of the 
1980 premiership side; The Tribute to the AFL 
Indigenous Team of the Century and the South 
Fremantle Indigenous Team of the Century; 
The Garlic Munchers Team of the Century and 
the Fremantle Legends Dinner held at the 
Esplanade Hotel.
More recently, the SFFC Hall of Fame Dinner 
and the Testimonial for George Grljusich held 
on Fremantle Oval.
All the above were very successfully run 
functions which I am proud to have been 
associated with.   
Our club’s greatest resource is the people who 
contribute their time and effort in making sure 
the operations of the club run smoothly.  I have 
the greatest admiration for the unsung heroes 

Members of the South Fremantle Football Club, on behalf of the 
Board of Directors, I have much pleasure in presenting for your 
adoption the club’s 113th Annual Report.
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This year the bar has operated well below budget in both revenue and profit. Although we had the WA 
Day Derby this year, some of our home games were very quiet in the bar area. As there is a minimum 
amount of expenditure required each month, it’s important that every home game creates substantial 
revenue for the bar. This year that was simply not the case for some games. In addition, our TAB 
revenue was well down on previous years.

There are several challenges for us next year - to review our 
operation, including promoting and marketing the bar, and 
monitoring our expenses and staffing levels - although the fact 
that we provide food and a TAB facility means the operation is very 
labour-intensive. 

We are currently looking at ways to reduce our utility costs, and 
although this may mean an initial capital outlay, we’re committed to 
achieving a good result in this area.

The Fremantle Function Centre was reasonably successful, with 
Function Hire being above budget for the year. The Function 

Centre website is gradually giving us increased exposure to the 
Events and Functions market, and during the next year we intend 
to capitalise on our membership of the Perth Convention Bureau to 
further increase the function hire business. 

I’d like to take this opportunity to thank the outgoing CEO, Brian 
Ciccotosto, for his assistance and guidance -  and wish him well for 
his life after South Fremantle.

Thanks also to all the bar staff, who continue to attract good 
feedback from all our members and function guests - and Steve 
McCarthy and Mike Taylor for their continuing great work.

BOB LAHIFF - Bar/Function Manager 
October 2012

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB

of our great “Premier Family Club”.

It would be remiss of me if I didn’t mention some of the people whose 
contribution to the club I consider to be outstanding.

Upon the arrival at the club, I first met great committeemen in Ron Greer, 
Dave Ingraham, Bill Hughes, Bill Collins, Frank Harrison, Claude Law, 
Peter Davis and Ron Warren.

In latter years Jim Christie, Richie Woodgate, Ron Porter, Terry Dean, 
Don Pasqua, John Colgan, Jim Hurst and Murray Macdonald played very 
important roles.

We have also had a great ladies working committee with Marion Reid, 
Sheila Greer, Bertha Scobie, Margaret Redpath, Pam McGuinness, Joan 
Jones and Vida Dunstan heading the crew.

Others who became great friends and contributors at the club include 
Dick Reid, Tom Bottrell, Chris Martinovich, John Rigby, Ric Gloede, 
Haydn Raitt, Sal Capolingua and last but not least, Joe De Petra.

I believe I played an important role in the advancement in the participation 
of Aboriginal footballers at South Fremantle, the WAFL and AFL.

I have derived a great deal of satisfaction in seeing the likes of Stephen 
Michael, Nicky Winmar, Basil Campbell, Benny Vigona, the Rioli, Matera, 
Collard and McGrath boys develop into outstanding young men and 
footballers.

During my time at the Bulldogs, we won 5 League premierships, 6 
Reserves premierships, and 9 Colts premierships and The RP Rodriguez 
Shield for most successful club on 6 occasions.

Having spent all my adult life at the club is something I will treasure 
forever.  I thank the South Fremantle Football Club for giving me the 
opportunity to be involved for so long and though I won’t always be 
around the club physically, it will always be my spiritual home.

Thanks for the memories.

BRIAN CICCOTOSTO
Chief Executive Officer
SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB

WELDING EQUIP SERVICES 
For all your welding needs

Phone: 9331 2299 
www.burnback.com.au

2012Bar/FUNCTIoN MaNaGer’S rePorT
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THE PREMIER FAMILY CLUBTHE PREMIER FAMILY CLUB
“Professional United Passionate Proud”

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB

Our Mission Statement

To be the “Premier Family Club”

To maintain quality growth and development in 
our zone through the district model.

To be a competitive force at all WAFL levels

To develop our elite talent to AFL standard

To embrace and live the club ethos

Our Ethos

Care and respect for the South Fremantle Family

Value our players, members, supporters and 
volunteers

Preserve our traditions, heritage and brand

Cultivate Club pride and a winning expectation

Leadership and discipline is our strength

FOR THE CLUB’S SECOND CENTURY
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2012MarKeTING & SPoNSorShIP rePorT

CORPORATE CLASSIC

The winner of the Corporate Classic Draw was club President 
Haydn Raitt and wife Sue, joint proprietors of “Farrington Dry 
Cleaners”.

Their company logo adorned the front of the senior playing 
Guernsey.

Congratulations to Guido and Linda Micalizzi from Numero Uno 
Cafe and Arthur and Jan Whelan from Janart Drink Consultants 
for winning the two consolation prizes.

We thank all participating companies for their involvement.

SPONSORSHIP

Our loyal band of Sponsors were joined this year by Nik Zuks of 
Bellzone Resources, Ken Kuehlmann of Il Granino Bakery, Aaron 
White from Rockin’ Pizza and Monadelphous represented by 
League coach Paul Hasleby.

SPECIAL EVENTS

On Foundation Day the club saw fit to present retrospective 
premiership medallions to the players and coaches of the 1947, 
48, 50, 52, 53, 54 and 70 teams.

An appreciative crowd of 425 attended the function and over 
7000 spectators witnessed the derby and the players in the jeep 
parade.

BANQUET AUCTION

This major club fundraiser had a 300 plus crowd in the Griff John 
Room raising $50,000.

MEMBERSHIP

Though out numbers are still the envy of most WAFL clubs greater 
utilisation of the club’s social premises would greatly enhance the 
club’s coffers.

CONCLUSION

Thank you members for supporting our club’s long list of 
sponsors.

DON PASqUA
Director
SoUTh FreMaNTLe FooTBaLL CLUB

10

2012 Foundation Day Derby
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Situated opposite the historic Fremantle 
Markets and the bustling Cappuccino Strip 
the club overlooks Western Australia’s 
most popular boutique football ground, 
Fremantle Oval and the Fremantle Football 
Club’s headquarters.  The club offers a 
convenient, attractive venue catering for 
crowds from 50 to 600 people.

The Griff John Room has a large wooden 
dance floor and stage and is very spacious.

The WJ (Dooza) Hughes Members Bar 
is ideal for functions catering for crowds 
from 50 to 200 people.

The Legends Bar is a smaller intimate 
facility which is very popular for cocktail 
parties.

Type of Functions:

Weddings, Engagements, Anniversaries, 
Birthdays, Wakes, Reunions, Sundowners, 
Christenings, Seminars, Trade Days, Quiz 
Nights, Wind Ups, Dinner Dance, Club 
Dinners, Xmas Parties, Baby Showers, 
Poker Tournaments, Boxing, Gala Balls, 
Cocktail Parties, Hens Nights, Bingo, 
Meetings & Presentation Nights.

Disabled Access:  Yes

Parking Available:  Yes

Technical Facilities: Microphones and 
Lectern, Projector and Screen, White 
Board, TV with DVD/ VCR Player, 
Adjustable Lighting, In House PA System

MEMBERS NIGHT

Every Friday night is “Members Night” starting from 5.00pm and continuing until 
8.00pm.  Members have the opportunity to mingle and network, enjoy free nibbles, free 
members draws as well as other raffles all in the comfort of an air-conditioned bar with 
drinks at “Happy Hour” prices.  Important announcements are made by the President, 
with team selections during the football season.

PRE MATCH FUNCTION

Our very successful entertainment package for all Pre Match Function at all home games 
will be on again in season 2013. 

The package is inclusive of entry, ice cold largers, premium wines, soft drinks and a 
succulent buffet.  Sweets, tea and coffee will be served at half time.  Tickets must be 
purchased one week prior to the home game.

FUNCTION ROOM DETAILS

Name Of Room Cocktail Banquet Theatre Indoor/
Outdoor

Oval 
Views

Griff John Function 
Centre

600 450 600 Yes Yes

W.J (Dooza) Hughes Bar 200 120 200 Yes Yes

Legends Bar 100 50 80 Yes Yes

CONTACT DETAILS

Contact Person: FUNCTIONS MANAGER BOB LAHIFF

Address: Fremantle Oval, Parry Street, Fremantle

Phone Number: 9430 4653

Email Address: functions@sffc.com.au
 

2012oUr CLUB

2012 Dinner Auction
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THANK YOU FREMANTLE
2012 CorPoraTe CLaSSIC

THANK YOU FREMANTLE
The club would like to thank all of our sponsors listed below for their donations.

12

Bacich Smash Repairs

Beta Spuds

Broadys Beverage Services

Cafe Bellavista Restaurant & Pizzeria

CAI Consulting

CIL Group Pty Ltd

Dimattina Coffee WA Pty Ltd

DTMT Construction

Farrington Drycleaners

Ferrari Formalwear 
FLN Commercial Repairs

FLN Spraypainting

Fremantle Ceramics Pty Ltd

Fremantle-Cockburn Gazette

Gino’s Cafe

Guardian Pharmacy Hamilton Hill

H-R Products

Humich Realty

Instant Waste Management

Janart Drink Consultants

John Hughes Group

Kingston Cabinet Makers

Lightbase Pty Ltd

LRC Quality Homes

Macri Partners

Mal Atwell Leisure Group

Mega Motors

Metro Lintels

Mouse Promotions

Myaree Ceramics

Naval Base Concrete Pty Ltd

Needhamair

Numero Uno Cafe

P & G Body Builders Pty Ltd

Perth Metalworks

Perth Pak

PK Tweddle

Professionals Real Estate - Fremantle

RH Roofing Service

Ryan’s Quality Meats

S & D Jewellery Workshop

Salmark Promotions

Scania Australia Pty Ltd

Shepherd’s Newsagency

Snax Catering

Spring Into Fitness

Standout Signs

Starworld Framing

Stripe Master

The Gate Bar & Bistro

Tint A Car Fremantle

Tyrrell’s Wines

Valentine’s Camera House

Vassallo Corporation Pty Ltd

Warrens Menswear
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2012 aUCTIoN DoNorS
6PR Radio 

Admiral Printing
Atrium Restaurant, Esplanade Hotel

Avanti Glass
Beau Rivage Restaurant

Beetroot Brothers
Beta Spuds

Biltfirm Furniture
Bousfields Menswear

Broady’s Beverage Service & Ryan’s Quality 
Meats

Burnback Welding Equipment Services
Burswood Park Golf Course

Café Bella Vista
Carlton United Brewers

Cash Converters Fremantle
Char Char Bull
Chic Cosmetics

Cockburn Gateway
Coles South Lake

Community Newspaper
Corner Store Fremantle

D’Orsogna
Dimattina Coffee
Dome Busselton

Dome East Victoria Park
Dome Margaret River
Dome Victoria Park

Driftwood Estate Wines
East End Bar

Esplanade Hotel Fremantle
Farrington Dry Cleaners

FreeDB
Fremantle Football Club

Funky Baskets
Garden City Shopping Centre

Gateway Newsagency

Gino’s Café
Goodlife Health Clubs

Grand Cinemas
Greyhounds WA

Grilled Store Mt. Lawley
Harvey Fresh

Janart Drink Consultants
Just a Bunch

Juvell Jewellers
Kailis Jewellery

Little Creatures Fremantle
Lolly WA 

Lottery West
LRC Homes
Mainpeak

Mal Atwell Leisure Group
Mandurah Cruises & Gift Shop

Mandurah Dolphin Tours
Meads Bar and Grill

Media Tonic
Merlino Furniture

Metropolis Fremantle
Mills Records

Mower City Hamilton Hill
Myaree Ceramics

Needhamair
Newport Hotel

Nutrimetics
Office Tools

Paintball Skirmish
Peaches Fresh Food
Perth Metalworks
Perth Motorplex

Phoenix Shopping Centre
Port Stationary Fremantle

Precision Decor
Racing & Wagering WA

Renown Tyre Co. (Fremantle)
Retravision O’Connor

Rockin Pizza
Rottnest Express

Royal Fremantle Golf Course 
Empire Property Solutions

S & D Workshop
San Churro Chocolateria

Scooter Shop
Seafood Enterprises

Sealanes 
Shepherd’s News Agency 

Sizzler Riverton
Skydive Express
Standout Signs
Star Agencies

Stargate Pharmacy
Steel Blue Footwear

Studio 76
Terrace Hotel

The Fig Café Fremantle
The Gate Bar & Bistro

The Perth Mint
Tint a Car

Tyre Power Fremantle
Valentines Camera House
WA Poker League Pty Ltd

Warren’s Menswear
West Coast Eagles

West Coast Wine Cellars
Westmont Legal

Willie Creek Pearls

Camellia Holdings Pty Ltd ABN 13 847 539 690

Tantalise your taste buds at the Esplanade Hotel Fremantle and 
indulge in the grand old tradition of High Tea. Be entertained 
with live music from the Promenade Lounge Bar.

How delightful, how decadent, 
how enjoyable
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TroPHY DoNorS

Buttery, Steve and Dorothy

Collard Family

Cornwall, Isla

Culver Family

Dean, Terry and Dianne

Gino’s Café

Golden Egg Farms

Hankinson Family

Harper, Harold and Phyllis

Heathcote, Brian and Merle

Homestyle Salad Makers

House Committee (SFFC)

Hughes Family

Ingraham, Doug, Wendy and Kath

K Craft Bull Bars

Lorrigan, Rayma

Martinovich, Chris and Eileen

MCAS Engineering

McGuinness Family

Mihaljevich, Len and Fran

Past Players and Officials (SFFC)

Scania Australia Pty Ltd

Shearer Family

The Gate Bar & Bistro

Warrens Menswear

It is with sincere and deep regret that we record the passing of Jim Matison, Gerry Bahen, Nell Lewington, 

Unis Saint, Shirley Maffina, Bill Pedersen, Sibby Rioli, Eddie Bauskis, Ken Richardson, Cedric Abbott, Alby 

Pavlovic, Laurie Miguel, Doreen Wilkins, Norm Seaman, William Paganoni, Carole Bottrell, Eugene Lynn, Don 

Byfield, Eddie Dicker-Lee and John Bottrell.

Each will be remembered and we extend to their relatives our deepest sympathy.

Your Board also wishes to express condolences to all members who were unfortunate enough to lose loved ones 

during the past year.

OBITUARIESOBITUARIES

2012PaST PLaYerS & oFFICIaLS rePorT

Well done to the Coaches and players on the 

2012 season and congratulations to the colts 

on their premiership win.

This year the Past Players Committee held a number of events 

which include:

 • Premiership Re-union Luncheon for the 1997 team.

 • Provided trophies for Reserves players each week.

 • Annual BBQ lunch for reserves team and opposition team,  

 and

• A pre Grand Final Colts dinner.

The committee is now in the process of buying an ice-making 

machine and freezer for the medical staff.  This will assist with 

reducing the cost of buying ice for each game.

Thank you to our sponsors for the year, D’Orsogna Ltd for 

regularly providing goods for raffles and Vida Dunstan for her 

continuing supply of sandwiches for half-time.  Special mention 

for the many donations we received towards our half time 

refreshments.  A special thanks to the guest speakers who 

entertained us throughout the year.

Finally, I would like to thank all of our committee who helped 

make our home game half time functions run smoothly.

WAYNE DELMENICO  

SoUTh FreMaNTLe FooTBaLL CLUB
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2012MaTCheS aGaINST INTerSTaTe TeaMS

Since the introduction of the AFL, the performances of our WAFL teams receive only minor 
acknowledgement.  As can be clearly seen from the details shown on the Schedule hereunder, 
the results of games played by South Fremantle against Interstate and State sides in all parts 
of Australia is outstanding.  Between 1948 and 1954, South Fremantle remained undefeated 
against all sides (except for the return game played against Footscray in Bunbury in 1953). 
The data shown is still subject to research by our club Historian Dr. Steve Errington.

1911 Fitzroy 8.10 (58) defeated South Fremantle 5.8 (38) in  
 Melbourne.

1926 Port Adelaide defeated South Fremantle by 1 point at  
 Alberton Oval in Adelaide SA.  Fitzroy 13.13 (91) defeated  
 South Fremantle 9.8 (62) in Melbourne.

1948 South Fremantle 20.14 (134) defeated a combined  
 Collingwood-Fitzroy side 10.20 (80) in Melbourne.

 South Fremantle 17.11 (113) defeated Canberra 12.12 (84)  
 in Canberra.

 South Fremantle 20.17 (137) defeated the NSW State side  
 15.11 (101) in Sydney.

1951 South Fremantle 22.9 (141) defeated Collingwood 15.12  
 (102) at Fremantle Oval.

1953 South Fremantle 19.16 (130) defeated Footscray 11.18 (84)  
 at Subiaco Oval on Saturday 17th October.

 South Fremantle lost to Footscray at Hands Oval, Bunbury  
 on Tuesday 21st October.  (Footscray then went on to win  
 its only ever Premiership in 1954).

1954 South Fremantle 8.13 (61) defeated the SA Second XVIII  
 8.6 (54) in Adelaide.

 South Fremantle 12.10 (82) defeated Collingwood 7.20  
 (62) at Victoria Park, Collingwood’s home ground.

 South Fremantle 14.9 (93) defeated Carlton 10.14 (74) at  
 Subiaco Oval.

1969 Collingwood defeated South Fremantle in a pre-season  
 scratch match, which because Fremantle Oval was being  
 re-aligned and re0-constructed, was played at East  
 Fremantle Oval.

1971 South Fremantle defeated South Adelaide in a pre-season  
 scratch match played at Fremantle Oval.

 Collingwood defeated South Fremantle in a pre-season  
 scratch match played in Melbourne.

1972 Collingwood 16.18 (114) defeated South Fremantle 7.7  
 (49) at Fremantle Oval.

1973 South Fremantle 21.15 (141) defeated South Adelaide 9.9  
 (63) in a pre-season scratch match in Adelaide.

 South Fremantle 23.10 (148) defeated the Northern  
 Territory Football League 10.8 (68) at Gardens Oval No. 1  
 in Darwin on 13th October.

 South Fremantle 24.15 (159) defeated the Central  
 Australian Football League 4.7 (31) at Traegar Park in Alice  
 Springs.

1976 Carlton 22.16 (148) defeated South Fremantle 3.5  
 (23) in atrocious conditions at Norwood Oval Adelaide in  
 our first appearance in the newly formed Australia-wide  
 National Championship.  This game was played mid- 
 season on 8th June.

 South Fremantle lost to Norwood by 15 points at  
 the Norwood Oval in our second appearance in the  
 National Championship.

1977 South Fremantle 13.14 (92) defeated a Tasmania State side  
 13.11 (89) at Norwood Oval in the mid-season NFL game  
 played on 26th April.

 Sturt 19.11 (125) defeated South Fremantle 9.14 (68) at  
 Norwood Oval in our second appearance in an NFL game  
 for 1977.

1978 South Fremantle 18.19 (127) defeated Collingwood 13.11  
 (89) at Fremantle Oval in a pre-season scratch match on  
 Saturday 11th March.

1979 South Fremantle easily defeated Carlton in a pre-season  
 scratch match played at Fremantle Oval in March.  Carlton  
 then went on to win the 1979 VFL Premiership.  South  
 Melbourne 16.13 (109) defeated South Fremantle 8.13 (61)  
 at VFL Park on 23rd March in an Escort Cup Match  
 (formerly names the NFL Championship).

1980 South Fremantle 23.19 (157) easily defeated Carlton 9.12  
 (66) in an Escort Cup Match, played at East Fremantle Oval  
 on the 16th March.

 Essendon 12.14 (86) defeated South Fremantle 6.11 (47) in  
 a Escort Cup Match played mid-season at VFL Park on  
 10th June.

1982 South Fremantle defeated Norwood in an Escort Cup  
 Match played on 13th March.

 South Melbourne 24.16 (160) defeated South Fremantle  
 6.9 (45) in an Escort Cup match played at VFL Park on 11th  
 May.

1984 St Kilda 15.12 (102) defeated South Fremantle 12.15 (87)  
 in a Sterling Cup (formerly named the Escort Cup) match  
 played on Tuesday 1st May at VFL Park.

1987 Richmond 31.16 (202) defeated South Fremantle 13.10  
 (88) in Melbourne.

1988 South Fremantle defeated Northern Territory in Darwin on  
 18th April.
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2012 COLTS2012 COLTS
BACK ROW (Chairman) Terry Dean, Tim Kelly, Dylan Main, Josh Hall, Devlin Riedy-Croft, Ben Horsman, Mason  
  Shaw, Jarrod Ventris, Andrew Durack, Tom Vanderluer, Brett Hill, Bradley McPhail, Jason Ireland  
  (Asst. Coach), Harry Drygen (Interchange), Chris Basile (Physio), Paul Elms (Property).

3RD ROW Linton Davies(Rehab), Blaine Johnson, Dale Hamilton, Ryan Pontillo, Josh Kyle, Ben Sokol,  
  Jayden D’Vauz, Jermaine Miller-Lewis, Jesse Joachim, Sam Lowrie, Brandon Davies, Tony  
  Amoroso, Lorne McGuinness (Water), Sue Jones (Secretary), Michelle Hellmrich (1st Aid).

2ND ROW Lew Turner (Team Manager),  
  Emmanuel Collard, Marvin  
  Warrell, Simon Panizza, Sam  
  Rundle, Alex Hoskins, Arthur  
  Maskos (Head Coach), Nick  
  D’Andrea (Captain), Sean Lynch,  
  Dillon Hellmrich, Brendan  
  Verrier, Kyle Smith, Adam  
  Carter, Alex Barton, Ross  
  Addison (Statistician), James  
  Maskos (Property).

FRONT ROW Peter Robinson (Asst. Coach),  
  Karl Hogan, Brandan Chen,  
  Rhys Miller, Jacob Dragovich,  
  Jarrod Pickett, Harley  
  Vanderwielen, Bailey Matera,  
  Sheldon Taylor, Matthew  
  Gundry, Jacob Tartaglia,  
  Daniel Roy-McGregor, Mark  
  Foster (Asst. Coach).

B e v e r a g e  S e r v i c e S

w w w . b r o a d y s . c o m . a u

BROADYS
Installations  |  Service  |  System management  |  Party hire 

Home bars  |  Spare parts  |  Beer line cleaning  |  Training 

Sole Agent for Glass Maid Glass Scrubbers

Tony Broadhurst
0439 373 470 
tony@broadys.com.au

Tony Broadhurst
0439 373 470 

tony@broadys.com.au
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The South Fremantle Colts Program has continued to set high 
standards again in 2012. Now recognised as the leading program 
in developing some of W.A.’s best football talent I am pleased 
to report that we have been able to win our second consecutive 
premiership. Our Chairman, Terry Dean and the Colts Committee 
are proud of the way the playing group were able to maintain 
the high quality of effort throughout the past two seasons. With 
his dedication and direction, Terry has lead from the front, and 
enabled all those under his guidance to fulfil their duties in an 
efficient and effective manner

Our dedicated and skilled coaching group must be commended 
in sustaining last year’s elite levels in tuition and support of the 
young players involved in this year’s list. Peter Robinson and 
Jason Ireland have both again excelled in their roles as coaching 
assistants. Along with new-comer Mark Foster, they have created 
an exceptional learning environment. These gents left no stone 
unturned as they sustained the high standards set last season, 
thus giving their charges the best opportunity to achieve personal 
goals. I implore the membership not to underestimate the value 
of this trio’s contribution in the high powered performances 
displayed by the colt’s players throughout the season.

The volunteer group were again able to maintain their vitality 
and were eager to contribute to the remarkable environment 
that comes with a successful culture. I appreciate the way they 
were willing to provide their all, and I assure you they played no 
small part in the enjoyable atmosphere created. I wish to thank 
Sue Jones for her commitment and the many hours she sets aside 
for the teams benefit. Thanks must also go to Lew Turner, Ross 
Addison, Harry Drygan, Lorne McGuinness and Terry Turnball 
for their efforts each week on game day. I hope they enjoyed 
watching the team develop over the year and assure them that 
their efforts and friendship are greatly valued. Our medical 
group, Chris Basile, Linton Davies, Michelle Hellmrich and Dayne 
Albronda, were again outstanding taking care of all the players 
needs. They worked professionally and provided the highest 
quality of service to the program and the players.

Although the team was not as dominant as the 2011 group, I 
do believe they possessed a greater amount of skill and natural 
ability. What they did display was the capacity to perform at their 
best when a greater relevance was placed on the occasion. Their 
performance over the final period of the year was unequalled 
by any team, and it was simply enjoyable to watch them excel 
in executing their skills and game plan to near perfection. All 
53 players that represented the colts this season had made a 
contribution worthy of more than a passing acknowledgement. 
They were all committed to creating a trusting and enjoyable 
environment essential in a team oriented sport. Their efforts are 
greatly appreciated and I am confident that many possess the fine 
qualities required to succeed on and off the field.

Four South boys were selected in the 2012 Colts Team of 
the Year. Adam Carter, Sean Lynch, Mason Shaw and Marvin 
Warrell all had a major impact on the colt’s competition with 
outstanding seasons. Marvin received the Mel Whinnen Medal 
for his devastating performance in a 58 point win in the first 
ever Colts Derby Grand Final. These four were joined by Dale 
Hamilton and Sam Lowrie in representing W.A. in the national 18’s 
championships. 

Our Warriors development system has definitely impacted on the 
performance of the colts program in 2012 with quality players 
graduating into colt’s ranks directly after the 16’s carnival. Jarrod 
Pickett, Jarrod Garlett, Bailey Matera, Brad McPhail and Jacob 
Dragovich all debuted for colts as 15 and 16 year olds.

It is difficult to summarise all the special qualities of such an 
enormously talented group of young men. Each player showed 
a variety of individual skill and tenacity in earning and displaying 
respect to all whom had contact. As a group they fulfilled all 
expectations and excelled in all areas required to be successful. 
It gives me a sense of assurance that we may see many of these 
quality young men perform successfully for our senior team over 
the coming years.

Thank you to all the parents, supporters and club officials for their 
support and I hope to see you all again as we look forward to 
more success in the coming season. 

ARTHUR MASkOS 
Colts Head Coach 2012

SoUTh FreMaNTLe FooTBaLL CLUB

2012CoLTS rePorT
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2012 RESERVES2012 RESERVES
BACK ROW Alex Hoskin, Josh Hall, Brett Hill, Daniel McComb, Kingsley Smith, Dylan Ross, Myles Bolger,  
  Damian Hayward, Matt Jones, Brendon Gulley, Adam Doughty, Mitch Thompson, Andrew Durack,  
  Jarryd Ventris, Simon Panizza, Peter Taylor-Thorpe (Interchange).

3RD ROW Nick Diandroid, Brendan Verrier, Kyle Smit, Lewis Harvey, Jarrod Parry, Jesse Maiorana, Alex  
  Grima, Shannon Burnett, Nathan Clarke, Jordan Caplino, Cody Atwell, Jayden Woods,  
  Peter Matier (Team Manager), Ben Horseman, Ryan Pontillo.

2ND ROW Dylan Helmrich, James Laurino, Matt Olivieri, Joel Palumbo, Adam McIntosh, Scott Thornton  
  (Coach), Tony Walters (Coach), Andrew Siegert (Coach), Callum Jakovich, Kaiden Matera, John  
  Sgherza, Brandon Davies, Jesse Joachim, Josh Kyle.

FRONT ROW Jacob Tartaglia, Brendan Chen, Daniel Roy-McGregor, Alex Barton, Adam Guglielmana, Jacob  
  Martinez, Jason Maskos, Rhys Miller, Karl Hogan, Harley Van Der Wielen, Tony Amoroso Jr,  
  Tim Kelly.
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BACK:  
Keiran Marston 
Merv Lockhart 

Marty Bos 
John Jones 

Lorne McGuinness 
Paul Elms

FRONT:  
Jen Toms 

Jess Fletcher 
Bronte Gorfin 
Mel Bownes 

Sandy Cuccovia

2012LeaGUe SUPPorT STaFF

The 2012 season presented many challenges for Players and Coaches
These included:-
 1. New Game style and structures under new League Coach Paul Hasleby
 2. 3 Reserves Coaches alternating every 3 weeks
 3. 77 Players used during the season
It was always going to be a tough season when so many players were introduced to Reserves Football. It could have been very easy to 
whinge, throw in the towel or not put in 100%,  however to the Players credit who represented the Club this season they did so with 
pride and always gave their all. This to us showed great character and commitment which will help all Players moving forward.
Highlights of the Year included;-
 1. 3 wins in a row between rounds 12 to 14
 2. Special efforts during tough times from mature Leaders of the Reserves, Joel Palumbo, Jessie Maiorana, Dylan Ross, Lewie Harvey 
and Matt Olivieri
 3. The excitement and enthusiasm generated by having such a young and coachable group
Congratulations to all the Award Winners in 2012 
 Special Achievements – 
  Jason Maskos – Fairest and Best
  Jessie Maiorana – Runner Up Fairest and Best
  Joel Palumbo – 3rd on Fairest and Best
All these Players are products of our local District and have big futures at our Football Club.
We would like to thank Peter Matier for his tireless and unconditional work as Reserves Team Manager and  Cliff Collard and Andrew 
Maiorana in volunteering their time to be the Team Runners, we thank you very much.
To Sandy, Jonesy, Merv and all the Support Staff thank you for your tireless work in 2012,and  to all the Volunteers you make our job as 
Coaches easier with your unwavering support.
To our long serving and retiring Fitness Coach James Bridle, your expertise and diligence will be sadly missed, thanks for the memories.
We would also like to thank Paul Hasleby and Garry Davidson for their support and guidance during the year.
Congratulations must go to Arthur Maskos and the Colts on their fantastic performance not only on Grand Final day but also 
throughout the Season: a fantastic achievement in winning back to back Colts Premierships.
To all the Players the key is not to accept being a Reserves Player, strive hard to work on your deficiencies, improve your strengths and 
be patient, follow these and the rewards will come.
2013 will be an exciting time to be at South Fremantle Football Club, we look forward to the challenge of contributing for SSFC to be 
best Club outside of the AFL.
TONY WALTERS, ANDREW SIEgERT & SCOTT THORNTON 
Reserve Coaches 2012
SoUTh FreMaNTLe FooTBaLL CLUB

2012reSerVeS rePorT
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BACK ROW Marty Bos (Trainer), Sandy Cuccovia (Property Manager), Paul Mugambwa, Matt Olivieri, Dylan  
  Ross, Sean Tighe, Damian Hayward, Brendon Gulley, Adam Doughty, Nick Borovac, John Sgherza,  
  Harry Drygan (Interchange), Lorne McGuinness (Water Carrier), Jessica Fletcher (Trainer), Melanie  
  Bownes, Anna Kristancic (Statistician).

MIDDLE ROW Bronte Gorfin (Trainer), Sue Gurney (Statistician), Tony Walters (Assistant Coach), Merv Lockhart  
  (Head Trainer), Scott Thornton (Assistant Coach), Alex Grima, Kris Miller, Shannon Burnett, Ben  
  Saunders, Shaun Bewick, Sam Lowrie, Mitch Thompson, Jayden Woods, Andrew Siegert (Assistant  
  Coach), John Jones, Jennifer Toms.

FRONT ROW Nigel Hamilton (Bench Board  
  Manager), Jesse Maiorana,  
  Joel Palumbo, Anthony Collica,  
  Adam McIntosh, Toby Bairstow,  
  Paul Hasleby (Senior Coach),  
  Ryan Cook (Captain), Jacob  
  Martinez, Jason Maskos, Adam  
  Guglielmana, Rhys Miller, Adam  
  Carter, Les Olivieri (Runner),  
  Tony Mollica (Team Manager),  
  Garry Davidson (Football  
  Operations Manager).

2012 LEAGUE TEAM2012 LEAGUE TEAM 

  

 

 

 

 
 

Tiny Holly Auctioneer 
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M: 0422 272 727  E: Tiny.27@optusnet.com.au 

Mouth of the South 

 

 

A
L

M
O

S
T

 9
 M

IL
L

IO
N

 D
O

L
L

A
R

S
 R

A
IS

E
D

 F
O

R
 C

H
A

R
IT

Y
 F

A
V

O
U

R
E

D
 A

U
C

T
IO

N
E

E
R

 F
O

R
 6

 O
U

T
 O

F
 9

 W
A

F
L

 C
L

U
B

S
 



South Fremantle Football Club  2012 Yearbook
21

2012LeaGUe rePorT

Season 2012 did not produce the on-field results across the club that South 
Fremantle supporters have come to expect, especially at senior level.

Certainly the Colts produced the only real highlight for the year with a 
runaway win the Grand Final.  Congratulations to coach Arthur Maskos and 
his dedicated coaching and support staff on a great season.

The season commenced with a remarkable come from behind win 
over Perth that showed that the team certainly wasn’t lacking spirit.  
Unfortunately this was followed by a frustrating period where we lost 6 
games by less than 12 points. These losses highlighted that we needed 
to improve in a number of areas and we set about improving the training 
standards of all involved and providing the best learning environment for 
our players. It was pleasing to get some reward for the efforts that all put in 
towards the end of the season winning four out of the last 5 games. I have 
no doubt that the confidence gained in those games will be the catalyst for 
future success. 

We had some retirements throughout the year which provided us with an 
opportunity to blood some youth which I’m sure will hold us I good stead 
for the future. I would like to thank Ryan Murphy, Josh Head, Hayden North 
and also Toby Mcgrath for their contributions to the football club.

As with all strong football clubs, the support staff and behind the scenes 
people make sure the football operations aspect of the club are functioning 
from training session to training session and from game to game.

At South Fremantle we have some wonderfully dedicated support staff who 
assist in the many aspects of football operation.

I would like to start by thanking our Football Operations Manager Garry 
Davidson for his guidance, support and leadership throughout the year. His 
knowledge and expertise certainly made him one of the recruits of the year.

To my assistant coaches, Andrew Siegert, Tony Walters and Scott Thornton 
thanks for your commitment and support in what was a pretty tough year. 
Your friendship, loyalty and knowledge was very much appreciated.

Many thanks to Tony Mollica for his great support to me in my first year 
as coach at South Fremantle.  His work ethic and knowledge is greatly 
appreciated by all.

Our medical support staff of Dr. Peter McCarrey, Physiotherapists Craig 
Allen, Chris Basile, Head Trainer Merv Lockhart, all trainers and the students 
from Notre Dame and Murdoch Universities all carried out their roles with 
great professionalism. Special mention to James Bridle for his 10 years’ 
service to the SFFC.

Sandy Cuccovia, John Jones and Paul Elms all continue to make a great 
contribution to this club, servicing the needs of coaches and players with 
equipment, playing and training gear.

Alan Powell and his crew of statisticians provide great support to the 
coaching staff with the club statistics that compliment those provided by 
Champion Data.

On match days the contribution by the support staff on the interchange 
box, in the coaches box and the runners largely goes unnoticed by the 
supporters but they provide enormous support to the coaches and we 
thank them for their time and efforts.

Part way through the year past player and captain Peter Worsfold assisted 
the coaching staff and players with the development of a leadership 

program that will be greatly expanded upon in 2013.

The involvement of Peter greatly assisted the focus of coaches and players 
over the last 10 weeks of the season both at training and in games.

Plans are well underway with preparations for the 2013 season with 
significant changes in the training and preparation aspects for the players.

A full-time consultant as our Strength & Conditioning and Injury 
Management Co-ordinator is already in place and we welcome Mike Vegar 
to our club.

The club gymnasium has had a significant refurbishment thanks to the 
generosity of Nik Zukz and our major sponsor Bellzone.

Our playing list will have a  boost in 2013 with 3-4 recruits and together 
with the talent coming through from the Colts, we are optimistic of getting 
to finals football in 2013.

After completing my first year as Senior Coach at South Fremantle, can I 
thank all staff, coaches and players for making my role an enjoyable one 
and I know a great future awaits the club as we complete the planning and 
implementation of initiatives that will create improvement and success at 
the Bulldogs.

PAUL HASLEBY 
Senior Coach 2012

 
SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB
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2012
CoLTS GraNd 

FINaL & 
WJ hUGheS 

MedaL CoUNT
2012 Colts Grand Final

2012 Colts Grand Final

Paul Hasleby & Hayden North 
150 Game Milestone

Paul Hasleby & Paul Mugwamba 
100 Game Milestone

Paul Hasleby & Toby Bairstow 
Warren Medal Best Clubman

2012 Colts Grand Final2012 Colts Grand Final



South Fremantle Football Club  2012 Yearbook
2323

Tim Kelly & Terry Dean 
Dave Ingram Medalist - Colts Best & 

Fairest

Emma Culver, Adam McIntosh & Scott Thornton 
Courage & Perseverance Award Winner

Scott Thornton & Ben Saunders 
John Gerovich Trophy - Leading Goal Kicker

Scott Thornton & Joel Palumbo

Laurie Ferris, Jacob Martinez & Paul Hasleby 
Shearer Family Award - Best First Year Player

Paul Hughes & Kris Miller 
WJ Hughes Medalist

Andrew McCarrey & Stephen Buttery 
S&D Jewellery Award Winner

Scott Thornton & Jesse Maiorana 
Centurion Club Award - 2nd Best Reserves
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2012PLaYer deVeLoPMeNT oFFICer rePorT

Another year has gone by and 
we have seen another exciting 
and successful  year for the Colts 
and the South Fremantle Warriors 
development program  for team 
and personal achievements.

16’S DEVELOPMENT SQUAD

Jason Ireland is in his 3rd year as head 
coach of the 16’s with his knowledge and 
experiences a great asset to the program. 
Along with Jason’s experience the help 
and dedication was shown by assistant 
coaches Phil Warnes, David Depane & 
Jarrod Chipperfield was outstanding.  The 
players were exposed to quality coaching 
which further helped their development and 
prepared them for colts football.

Following the WAFL 16’s carnival, Brad 
McPhail was awarded the Jim Hurst medal 
for best player in the carnival. Along with 
the Jim Hurst Medal, Brad was selected into 
the State 16’s along with 5 other players in 
the program; Jermaine Miller-Lewis, Jarrod 
Pickett, Jarrod Garlett, Jacob Dragovich & 
Matthew Ah Siu. 

Following the National State 16’s 
Championships Matthew Ah Siu, Jarrod 
Pickett and Jermaine Miller-Lewis received 
scholarships into the AIS and Jarrod Pickett 
also received the Jim Stynes scholarship.

Six players made their debut with the colts 
this year Bradley McPhail, Bailey Matera, 
Jermaine Miller-Lewis, Jacob Dragovich, 
Jarrod Pickett and Jarrod Garlett.

During the July school holidays we once 
again had a successful tour of Melbourne. 
The tour is an excellent way to expose the 
players to different levels of competition. 
We undertook tours of the Essendon 
Football Club , the MCG, viewed 4 AFL 
matches and were entertained by former 
South Fremantle players which included 
former captain Jamie Graham, St Kilda 
and Carlton Rookie listed players Warrick 
Andreoli and Mitch Carter, Richmond and 
Essendon Rookie list players Steven Verrier 
and Cory Dell‘olio and Bulldogs legend  
Brad Hardie. 

14/15’S DEVELOPMENT SQUADS

Every year it is exciting to see the range of 
talent that the our district has to offer and 
this year was no exception.  

A big thank you to our coaches, team 
managers and medical staff for their untiring 
efforts. All groups are to be congratulated 
for the time and effort they have put in 
throughout the program and it was such a 
pleasure working with them all this year. 

At the end of the carnival we had our best 
and fairest award for the four sides. The two 
14’s medals are named after Terry Dean and 
the 15’s medals after the Tony Mollica.

This year’s winners were:

• 14’s Early Team – Calem Gadomski  
 (Roleystone JFC)

• 14’s Late Team – Daniel Burke 
 (Jandakot JFC)

• 15’s Early Team – Kade Stewart  
 (Katanning JFC)

• 15’s Late Team – Brandon Donaldson  
 (Kwinana JFC)

Throughout the year a number of our 15’s 
development squad players were selected 
in the State 15’s squad which travelled to 
Adelaide.

Congratulation goes out to these players:  
Callum Ah Chee, Joshua Collard and 
Brandon Donaldson.

Five of our talented Indigenous players 
Callum Ah Chee, Joshua Collard, Kerry 
Hill, Anthony Lawrence and Troy Garlett 
were selected in the Indigenous WA State 
Kickstart side which travelled to the Gold 
Coast. These players were selected from 
the successful South Fremantle team in the 
Nicky Winmar Cup carnival earlier this year, 
which was coached by South Fremantle 
great Cliff Collard.

Following the kickstart championships 
Callum Ah Chee was announced in the 
Flying Boomerangs squad which played in 
the National 16’s Championships in July. 

UGS / GASCOYNE 

It is always a pleasure to see the talent the 
Upper Great Southern and the Gascoyne 
has to offer and this year was no exception. 

Rod Nicholson was in his 3rd year of 
coaching the UGS juniors Rams side and 
did a wonderful job coaching these boys. It 
has been a pleasure working with Rod over 
the last few seasons and his knowledge 
and work he does with junior football for 
the UGS and Katanning Football Club is 
outstanding.

A big thank you to everyone involved in 
the Upper Great Southern, the support you 
show to the South Fremantle Football Club 
and also to the young developing players 
in your region is outstanding and I look 
forward to continuing working with you all in 
the future.

The Gascoyne Bulldogs Development 
Program was in its second year and the 
wonderful work that head coach Adam 
Goedeke and support shown by David 
Downing in Exmouth doesn’t go unnoticed. 
This year the team had some success in 
the recent North West Carnival held in 
Broome. The team in recent years has not 
had much success in the carnival with wins 
on the board but this year coached by David 
Downing, the team won 3 out of 4 games. 
The players on and off the field represented 
the Gascoyne and the South Fremantle 
football club proudly and with the amazing 
work done by David, Adam and their team 
of wonderful volunteers in Broome it was a 
step forward in the team’s success.

A big thank you to the Gascoyne Football 
Association for their support in the Gassy 
Bulldogs program and for getting players 
down to Perth for development carnivals.

I would also like to thank, Paul Pirrottina the 
Midwest, Gascoyne and Murchison Regional 
Development Officer and Steven Boughton 
the Wheatbelt Football Development 
Manager for the outstanding work they 
do for their regional areas. I look forward 
continuing working with them next year.

IN CONCLUSION

I would like to finish by saying a big thank 
you to all volunteers who put their time 
and effort into the Warriors program. You 
all do a wonderful job every year and I look 
forward to working with you all again in 
2013. Also to the sponsors of our program 
Savoir Faire, Woolworths, Cricket & Football 
Shop and Greyhounds WA, thank you for 
your support of the program and continued 
support for years to come. With your 
support we are able to provide our players 
the best practice to help them to be better 
footballers and citizens.

Thank you to Brad Collard for his continued 
support to me and the SF Warriors program. 
Working alongside Brad and his experience 
has helped me further develop in my role.

I like to finish off by thanking my good friend 
Peter O’Neill for his time and wonderful 
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work he does as chairman of the Warriors. The 

club and program is lucky to have a person like 

Peter involved and his outstanding work and 

commitment he gives to the program and the 

players involved is irreplaceable. 

I enjoy working with Peter on a day to day basis 

and I look forward in continuing that in 2013. 

I wish everyone a safe Merry Christmas and 

a happy new year and looking forward to the 

season ahead.

DANIEL VIDOVICH 
Player Development Officer 

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB

2012deVeLoPMeNT SqUad

14’S earLY deVeLoPMeNT SqUad 14’S LaTe deVeLoPMeNT SqUad

15’S earLY deVeLoPMeNT SqUad 15’S LaTe deVeLoPMeNT SqUad

16’S deVeLoPMeNT SqUad
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2012dISTrICT deVeLoPMeNT rePorT

Junior and Senior Club numbers have all 
risen to record levels, more clubs have 
become fully accredited under the Quality 
Club Program, our transition pathways 
from school to after-school to club have 
all been improved and Local Government 
partnerships have been fruitful with 
another $8m in facility developments/
upgrades being distributed throughout 
the District.

The District partnered with the City of 
Cockburn and Fremantle this year to 
deliver the Club Development workshop 
to all our junior and senior clubs. We had 
a healthy 145 club members attend 3 
sessions throughout the night which was 
tailor made for each person’s interest in 
club and volunteer development.

Our schools program headed by Louise 
McKenry and very well supported by Tiah 
Haynes and has again been the foundation 
on what our growth is launching from. 
We offer close to over 20 programs from 
Eagles Cup Football to Dockers Cup with 
each option looking to engage a diverse 
range of ages, genders and interests.

As part of our pathway development 
we delivered 12 after school programs 
in areas of need, to further develop the 
club’s participation in particular age 
groups. These programs ran for a 6 week 
period with close to 600 children engaged 
with these programs.

The Junior Competition Council ran a 
very successful junior competition this 
year, with red and yellow cards nearly a 
third of what they were 3 years ago due 
to better education and a very effective 
environment point system now fully 
integrated into the youth competition 
which rewards teams that do the right 
thing on and off the field on game days.

The Competition was very well led by 
Shane Harding, with Robyn Elms the 
driving force at the office keeping all the 
clubs up to date on all the activities of the 
competition and being great support for 
the JCC. Fiona Galea and Dave Kenny our 
assistant competition Directors also were 

integral in the running and coordination of 
the competition.

This year the District is having a changing 
of the guard for the first time since the 
restructure of the District model back in 
2003 with Rob Taylor our District Chairman 
resigning and Sharon Greengrass our 
District Treasurer also on her way.

Both members were part of the initial 
District Council in 2003, both now District 
life members and will be remembered for 
their tremendous contribution towards 
football development in the District.

Rob Taylor has been the ideal leader 
the District needed at a time when not 
everyone agreed with the new model with 
many clubs disgruntled with the changes. 
Rob’s strong leadership style and rapport 
with the clubs were essential in ensuring 
the model worked and worked well.

Rob has been a leader for other Chairmen 
in other Districts which has been 
recognised by the WAFC as a key member 
for many years through his role on the 
executive. Rob’s work with the SFFC board 
has also reaped a number of benefits 
in regards to the education of board 
members on what the District’s role is and 
how we can work better together.

Sharon has overseen a budget that was 
easy to manage to something that has 
become like a small business to manage. 
Sharon has been a pleasure to work 
with over the years, keeping a quality 
set of books and processes that have 
developed our District now into a tightly 
run organisation.

Rob and Sharon will be sorely missed and 
we pass our sincere best wishes to them 
for the future.

I would like to especially thank the girls 
on the office for all their hard work. We 
have a special group at the moment who 
all work well together and are a great crew 
too work with. Well done on another great 
year, you all deserve the praise.

To Shane Harding and the JCC, thank 
you for all your committed hours. It is a 
massive job, your resilience under fire 
is greatly admired and if we keep you 
together for another couple of years the 
Competition wouldn’t be better organised.

Also to Craig Proctor and team, a crew 
who saw some heat at the beginning 
of the year when we restructured, 
congratulations on a great year. Your effort 
as a team was super and the way you 
quickly built a rapport with new umpires 
was to be admired – Thank you.

To the District Council, all of our members 
bring so much to the scope of our district. 
I thank you all for the hard work you have 
done this year.

To our club committees and volunteers, 
you are never thanked enough for the 
work that you do, we appreciate all your 
efforts over the season.

To our P & D panel, in their second year, 
grew into their roles and ensured a fair and 
equitable tribunal system was upheld. To 
Peter and his panel in Gary, Stephen and 
Diane, well done.

To all our sponsors, your contributions 
mean we can grow the game more than 
ever before. Thank you so much for 
supporting the District and we hope to 
strengthen our partnerships in the future. 

To the SFFC in Jess, Jess, Carolyn, Vido, 
Garry, Bob, Cicco, Haydn and the board, 
thanks for your assistance and support this 
year – it is always appreciated and valued.

Cicco, we have had an interesting time 
together over the last 10 years, plenty of 
ups and downs, in that time I have learnt 
that you are a true football person who 
will do everything you can to get the best 
outcome for the SFFC which I greatly 
respect and admire. You will be fondly 
remembered by the District with your 
strong club legacy one which will live for a 
number of years – enjoy your next chapter 
of your life with our best wishes.

BRADD gARDINER 
District Manager 

SoUTh FreMaNTLe FooTBaLL CLUB

This year has seen the District record some encouraging results in all 
facets of our strategic plan, with participation, club development, 
pathways and facilities all being strengthened.
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FRONT:  
George Cole 
Sue Gurney 

Anna Kristancic 
Terry Turnbull

2012SUPPorT STaFF

WHAT IS A BEQUEST?

A bequest is a gift that you make in 
your will. Bequests can be made in 
a variety of ways. Some examples 
include: Percentage of your estate, 
Nominated dollar amount, Shares 
or bonds, Property or real estate, 
Proceeds of life insurance policy.

DOES THE SIZE OF YOUR BEQUEST 
MATTER?

We welcome bequests of any size. 
Every bequest helps to make a 
difference to the future of the South 
Fremantle Football Club.

HOW WILL YOUR BEQUEST BE 
USED?

Making a bequest is a very personal 
act. You can choose to leave your 
gift for general use, or direct it to 
support a more specific need of the 
club. Some of the key areas of need 
include player equipment and capital 

development.

HOW WILL YOU BE 
ACKNOWLEDGED?

The South Fremantle Football Club 
will acknowledge and honour those 
who intend to remember the Club 
in their will. Your generosity will be 
publicly acknowledged, or you may 
elect to be recorded as an anonymous 
member.

HOW TO MAKE A BEQUEST TO THE 
SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL 
CLUB?

You make a bequest in your will. The 
wording provided below is intended 
as a guide and may assist your solicitor 
in preparing your will. If you already 
have made a will and don’t want to 
make major changes, you may simply 
add a Codicil to include the South 
Fremantle Football Club.

I give…(specify $ amount, percentage 

SOUTH FREMANTLE 
BEQUEST PROGRAM
SOUTH FREMANTLE  
BEQUEST PROGRAM
You can show your support for the South Fremantle Football Club by making a bequest to the Club in your will. 
It is one of the easiest ways to support the Club that we all love. Every bequest, irrespective of size, will make a 
difference to the ongoing future development of the South Fremantle Football Club. Your bequest can also be 
directed to a more specific purpose. 

or share of estate, detail property or 
assets) of the residue of my estate to 
the South Fremantle Football Club 
for its own use absolutely, and I direct 
that the receipt of the treasurer or 
other proper officer for the time 
being of the South Fremantle Football 
Club shall be a good and sufficient 
discharge to my trustee(s).

Note: If you are intending to support 
a more specific purpose or activity at 
the Club, you will need to state this 
clearly in your will.

WHY NOTIFY THE SOUTH 
FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB OF 
YOUR BEQUEST?

You are encouraged to notify the 
Club of your bequest so the Club can 
keep track of all bequests and ensure 
you will be kept in touch with what 
is happening at the South Fremantle 
Football Club.
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LeaGUe aWardS 
WJ hughes Medal 
Best & Fairest 
KRIS MILLER

S & d Jewellery award 
Outstanding Performance 
ANDREW McCARREY

N Macdonald Memorial Trophy 
Runner up Best & Fairest 
SEAN TIGHE

Past Players & officials Trophy 
3rd Best Player 
NICHOLAS BOROVAC

John Gerovich Trophy 
Leading Goalkicker 
BEN SAUNDERS

Warren Medal 
Best Clubman 
TOBY BAIRSTOW

Shearer Family award  
Best First Year Player 
JACOB MARTINEZ

Culver Family award 
Courage & Perseverance 
ADAM McINTOSH

LeaGUe aChIeVeMeNT 
aWardS
JASON MASKOS                   
Round 4 v Swan Districts

SHANNON BURNETT  
Round 4 v Swan Districts

JESSE MAIORANA 
Round 8 v West Perth

JACOB MARTINEZ 
Round 11 v East Fremantle

RHYS MILLER 
Round 11 v East Fremantle

ADAM DOUGHTY 
Round 13 v East Perth

ADAM CARTER 
Round 17 v West Perth

SAM LOWRIE 
Round 20 v Perth

WJ hUGheS MedaL CoUNT
MILLER, Kris 27
TIGHE, Sean 23
BOROVAC, Nicholas 23
BEWICK, Shaun 22
SAUNDERS, Ben 22

COOK, Ryan 21
SGHERZA, John 21
MCCARREY, Andrew 19
WINTER, Jarrad 18
GULLEY, Brendon 17
MCINTOSH, Adam 17
MUGAMBWA, Paul 16
GUGLIELMANA, Adam 16
GRIMA, Alex 14
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 14
WOODS, Jayden 13
HEAD, Josh 11
NORTH, Hayden 11
MCGRATH, Toby 10
BAIRSTOW, Toby 9
DOUGHTY, Adam 9
MARTINEZ, Jacob 9
WILSON-KING, Jordan 7
OLIVIERI, Matthew 6
BURNETT, Shannon 5
HAYWARD, Damian 4
COLLICA, Anthony 4
HAMS, Ashton 4
PALUMBO, Joel 3
MURPHY, Ryan 3
ROSS, Dylan 3
MILLER, Mark 2
ADAMS, Reece 1
MAIORANA, Jesse 1
THOMPSON, Mitchell 1

S & d JeWeLLerY aWard
MCCARREY, Andrew 25
MILLER, Kris 24
SAUNDERS, Ben 23
COOK, Ryan 22
SGHERZA, John 21
BEWICK, Shaun 20
TIGHE, Sean 18
MCINTOSH, Adam 16
GRIMA, Alex 14
WINTER, Jarrad 14
BOROVAC, Nicholas 12
GULLEY, Brendon 11
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 10
NORTH, Hayden 9
BAIRSTOW, Toby 7
HEAD, Josh 7
COLLICA, Anthony 6
WOODS, Jayden 6
HAMES, Ashton 5
GUGLIELMANA, Adam 4

OLIVIERI, Matthew 4
MARTINEZ, Jacob 4
HAYWARD, Damian 3
MCGRATH, Toby 2
WILSON-KING, Jordan 2
ROSS, Dylan 2
DOUGHTY, Adam 2
MURPHY, Ryan 1

LeaGUe GaMeS PLaYed
ADAMS, Reece 2
BAIRSTOW, Toby 10
BEWICK, Shaun 16
BOROVAC, Nicholas 17
BURNETT, Shannon 11
CARTER, Adam 2
COLLICA, Anthony 2
COOK, Ryan 17
DOUGHTY, Adam 9
DUFFIELD, Paul 3
GRIMA, Alex 13
GUGLIELMANA, Adam 13
GULLEY, Brendon 16
HAMS, Ashton 1
HAYWARD, Damian 3
HEAD, Josh 11
LOWRIE, Sam 1
MAIORANA, Jesse 2
MARTINEZ, Jacob 9
MASKOS, Jason 4
MCCARREY, Andrew 14
MCGRATH, Toby 14
MCINTOSH, Adam 13
MILLER, Kris 20
MILLER, Mark 4
MILLER, Rhys 2
MUGAMBWA, Paul 20
MURPHY, Ryan 11
NORTH, Hayden 13
OLIVIERI, Matthew 6
PALUMBO, Joel 9
PARRY, Jarrod 0
ROSS, Dylan 10
SAUNDERS, Ben 20
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 16
SGHERZA, John 16
SIBOSADO, Casey 2
THOMPSON, Mitch 2
TIGHE, Sean 20
WILSON-KING, Jordan 9
WINTER, Jarrad 19
WOODS, Jayden 18
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LeaGUe GoaL SCorerS
SAUNDERS, Ben 66

MCCARREY, Andrew 27

WOODS, Jayden 25

MUGAMBWA, Paul 24

SGHERZA, John 23

WINTER, Jarrad 22

GRIMA, Alex 16

SCHLOITHE, Haiden 12

MILLER, Kris 10

GUGLIELMANA, Adam 6

MURPHY, Ryan 6

MARTINEZ, Jacob 5

TIGHE, Sean 4

COOK, Ryan 4

BEWICK, Shaun 4

BURNETT, Shannon 4

HAMS, Ashton 4

DOUGHTY, Adam 4

BAIRSTOW, Toby 3

COLLICA, Anthony 3

PALUMBO, Joel 3

HEAD, Joshua 2

WILSON-KING, Jordan 1

OLIVIERI, Matthew 1

ROSS, Dylan 1

HARVEY, Lewis 1

MILLER, Rhys 1

MCINTOSH, Adam 1

2012 SaNdoVer  
MedaL VoTeS
COOK, Ryan 18

SAUNDERS, Ben 17

MILLER, Kris 16

BAIRSTOW, Toby 11

SCHLOITHE, Haiden 11

MCCARREY, Andrew 9

TIGHE, Sean 8

GRIMA, Alex 6

DUFFIELD, Paul 5

HAMS, Ashton 5

WINTER, Jarrad 5

BEWICK, Shaun 3

CARTER, Adam 2

MUGAMBWA, Paul 2

SGHERZA, John 2

WOODS, Jayden 2

NORTH, Hayden 1

reSerVeS aWardS
roy McGuinness Medal 
Fairest & Best Award 
JASON MASKOS

Centurian Club award 
Runner Up Award 
JESSE MAIORANA

harold harper award 
3rd Best Player 
JOEL PALUMBO

roY McGUINNeSS MedaL 
CoUNT 2012
MASKOS, Jason 86
MAIORANA, Jesse 78
PALUMBO, Joel 74
ROSS, Dylan 50
OLIVIERI, Matthew 49
JAKOVICH, Callum 45
DOUGHTY, Adam 44
HARVEY, Lewis 43
BURNETT, Shannon 36
SGHERZA, John 33
SIBOSADO, Casey 33
GUGLIELMANA, Adam 25
MATERA, Kaiden 22
SMITH, Kyle 21
ADAMS, Reece 20
MCINTOSH, Adam 20
MARTINEZ, Jacob 19
GRIMA, Alex 19
LAURINO, James 18
MILLER, Mark 16
WILSON-KING, Jordan 15
WINTER, Jarrad 14
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 12
PICKETT, Thomas 12
CHEN, Brendan 11
MILLER, Mark 8
PARRY, Jarrod 6
MURPHY, Ryan 6
HILL, Brett 6
HOGAN, Karl 5
BARTON, Alex 4
VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 4
THOMPSON, Robert 4
COLLARD, Lawrence 2
MACKAY, William 1
DAVIS,  1
VERRIER, Brendan 1
HILL, J 1

reSerVeS GaMeS PLaYed
ADAMS, Reece 3
ATWELL, Cody 10
BARTON, Alexander 8
BURLEY, Matthew 2
BURNETT, Shannon 9
CARLINO, Jordan 8
CARLSON, Nicholas 5
CLARKE, Nathan 8
COLLARD, Lawrence 4
DAVIS, Ryan 10
DURACK, Andrew 5
GRIMA, Alex 3
GUGLIELMANA, Adam 4
GUGLIELMANA, Jarrad 3
HARVEY, Lewis 18
HAYWARD, Damian 1
HEIL, Jordan 10
HILL, Brett 4
HOGAN, Karl 3
HOSKINS, Alex 2
JAKOVICH, Callum 18
JOACHIM, Jesse 1
JONES, Matthew 9
KYLE, Joshua 6
LAURINO, James 20
MACKAY, William 5
MAIORANA, Jesse 13
MARTINEZ, Jacob 9
MATERA, Kaiden 6
MILLER, Rhys 2
MIRCO, Jake 2
MURPHY, Ryan 1
OLIVIERI, Matthew 14
PALUMBO, Joel 10
PANIZZA, Simon 7
PARRY, Jarrod 7
PICKETT, Lance 4
PICKETT, Thomas 4
ROSS, Dylan 10
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 3
SGHERZA, John 4
SIBOSADO, Casey 8
SMITH, Kingsley 19
THOMPSON, Mitchell 14
VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 8
VENTRIS, Jarryd 14
VERRIER, Brendan 1
WILSON, Jordan 6
WINTER, Jarrad 1
WOODS, Henry 4
WOODS, Jayden 2

2012aWardS & SeaSoN deTaILS
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reSerVeS GoaL SCorerS
SMITH, Kingsley 22
SGHERZA, John 12
MATERA, Kaiden 11
SIBOSODO, Casey 10
COLLARD, Lawrence 8
HARVEY, Lewis 8
VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 8
GRIMA, Alex 7
JONES, Matthew 7
CARLINO, Jordan 6
DAVIS, Ryan 6
PICKETT, Thomas 6
LAURINO, James 5
WOODS, Jayden 5
DURACK, Andrew 4
THOMPSON, Mitchell 4
MACKAY, William 3
MAIORANA, Jesse 3
MURPHY, Ryan 3
PARRY, Jarrod 3
WILSON-KING, Jordan 3
BARTON, Alexander 2
BURNETT, Shannon 2
CARLSON, Nicholas 2
MIRCO, Jake 2
PALUMBO, Joel 2
PANIZZA, Simon 2
ROSS, Dylan 2
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 2
VENTRIS, Jarryd 2
WINTER, Jarrad 2
WOODS, Henry 2
ATWELL, Cody 1
CLARKE, Nathan 1
DAVIS, Ryan 1
GUGLIELMANA, Adam 1
GUGLIELMANA, Jarrad 1
HAYWARD, Damian 1
HOSKIN, Alexander 1
JAKOVICH, Callum 1
JOACHIM, Jesse 1
KYLE, Joshua 1
MILLER, Rhys 1
OLIVIERI, Matthew 1
PICKETT, Lance 1
VERRIER, Brendan 1

2012 PreNderGaST MedaL 
VoTeS
PALUMBO, Joel 15

GUGLIELMANA, Adam 12
MAIORANA, Jesse 8
OLIVIERI, Matthew 8
SIBOSADO, Casey 6
SGHERZA, John 5
THOMPSON, Mitchell 5
MURPHY, Ryan 4
WOODS, Jayden 4
WILSON-KING, Jordan 3
HARVEY, Lewis 2
ROSS, Dylan 2
SCHLOITHE, Haiden 2
WINTER, Jarrad 2
BURNETT, Shannon 1
CARLSON, Nicholas 1
MATERA, Kaiden 1
MILLER, Rhys 1
SMITH, Kingsley 1
VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 1

CoLTS aWardS
dave Ingraham Memorial Medal  
Fairest & Best Award 
TIM KELLY

City of Fremantle 
Mayoral Trophy 
TIM KELLY

SG & rL Lorrigan Trophy 
Runner Up 
RHYS MILLER

B & M heathcote award 
Best First Year Player 
BLAINE JOHNSON

Coach’s award 
Coach’s Trophy 
SAM LOWRIE

house Committee award 
Best Clubman 
BRENDAN VERRER

Scania Leadership award 
DEVLIN REIDY-CROFTS

M & F Mihaljevich award 
Best Team Man 
DALE HAMILTON

Terry dean award 
Most Consistent 
ADAM CARTER

Chris Martinovich award 
Most Improved Player 
SHELDON TAYLOR

Collard Family Indigenous award 
Encouragement Award 
RHYS MILLER

daVe INGrahaM 
MeMorIaL MedaL CoUNT
KELLY, T 83
MILLER, R 81
WARRELL, M 74
CARTER, A 71
HAMILTON, D 68
JOHNSON, B 57
VERRIER, B 57
TAYLOR, S 52
LOWRIE, S 47
HILL, B 41
MAIN, D 39
CHEN, B 36
COLLARD, E 35
D’VAUZ, J 35
RUNDLE, S 27
SOKOL, B 25
KYLE, J 22
SHAW, M 22
LYNCH, S 16
REIDY-CROFT, D 16
MATERA, B 12
VAN DER WIELEN, H 11
VANDELEUR, T 10
PANIZZA, S 8
HOGAN, K 7
RASMUSSEN, S 6
THOMPSON, R 6
GUNDRY, M 5
ROY-MCGREGOR, D 5
GARLETT, J 3
D, ANDREA 1
SMITH 1

CoLTS GaMeS PLaYed
VERRIER, Brendan 21

COLLARD, Emmanuel 20

GUNDRY, Matthew 20

HAMILTON, Dale 20

REIDY-CROFT, Devlin 20

SOKOL, Ben 19

MAIN, Dylan 18

MILLER, Rhys 18

RUNDLE, Sam 18

D’ANDREA, Nicholas 17

HILL, Brett 17

TAYLOR, Sheldon 17

LYNCH, Sean 16

WARRELL, Marvin 16

D’VAUZ, Jayden 15
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PANIZZA, Simon 15

CHEN, Brendan 14

JOHNSON, Blaine 14

CARTER, Adam 12

KELLY, Timothy 12

KYLE, Joshua 12

LOWRIE, Samual 11

VANDELEUR, Thomas 11

JOACHIM, Jesse 10

SHAW, Mason 10

THOMPSON, Robert 10

DAVIES, Brandon 9

DURACK, Andrew 8

HOGAN, Karl 8

HALL, Joshua 7

VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 7

MATERA, Bailey 6

RASMUSSEN, Steven 6

ROY-MCGREGOR, Daniel 6

PICKETT, Jarrod 5

TARTAGLIA, Jakeb 5

VENTRIS, Jarryd 5

HELLMRICH, Dillon 4

AMOROSO, Tony 3

PONTILLO, Ryan 3

SMITH, Kyle 3

DRAGOVICH, Jacob 2

FIMMANO, Braden 2

GARLETT, Jarrod 2

MARIOT, Michael 2

SAKIN, Adem 2

BANKS, Mitchell 1

FEENEY, Troy 1

FRIDAY, Jake 1

HEIL, Jordan 1

HOSKIN, Alexander 1

LEWIS, Jermaine 1

MCPHAIL, Bradley 1

PICKETT, Lance 1

CoLTS GoaL SCorerS
SHAW, Mason 40

JOHNSON, Blaine 31

RUNDLE, Sam 31

SOKOL, Ben 29

WARRELL, Marvin 20

COLLARD, Emmanuel 16

CARTER, Adam 13

KELLY, Timothy 10

MILLER, Rhys 10

KYLE, Joshua 9

LOWRIE, Samual 9

HAMILTON, Dale 8

VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 8

JOACHIM, Jesse 7

MAIN, Dylan 7

LYNCH, Sean 6

PANIZZA, Simon 6

VERRIER, Brendan 6

D’VAUZ, Jayden 5

DURACK, Andrew 4

GARLETT, Jarrod 4

D’ANDREA, Nicholas 3

LEWIS, Jermaine 2

MATERA, Bailey 2

REIDY-CROFT, Devlin 2

TAYLOR, Sheldon 2

DAVIES, Brandon 1

GUNDRY, Matthew 1

HELLMRICH, Dillon 1

HILL, Brett 1

ROY-MCGREGOR, Daniel 1

SAKIN, Adem 1

VANDELEUR, Thomas 1

VENTRIS, Jarryd 1

2012 JaCK CLarKe MedaL 
VoTeS

VERRIER, Brendan 30

MILLER, Rhys 22

WARRELL, Marvin 22

LOWRIE, Samual 14

SHAW, Mason 14

D’ANDREA, Nicholas 13

KELLY, Timothy 13

CHEN, Brendan 10

CARTER, Adam 7

COLLARD, Emmanuel 7

TAYLOR, Sheldon 6

GUNDRY, Matthew 5

FRIDAY, Jake 4

LEWIS, Jermaine 4

RUNDLE, Sam 3

SOKOL, Ben 3

VAN DER WIELEN, Harley 3

JOACHIM, Jesse 2

KYLE, Joshua 2

JOHNSON, Blaine 1

LYNCH, Sean 1

REIDY-CROFT, Devlin 1
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FoUNder
Griff John

WaFL PreMIerShIPS
1916 Defeated East Fremantle
1917 Defeated East Fremantle
1947 Defeated West Perth
1948 Defeated West Perth
1950 Defeated Perth
1952 Defeated West Perth
1953 Defeated West Perth
1954 Defeated East Fremantle
1970 Defeated Perth
1980 Defeated Swan Districts
1997 Defeated East Fremantle
2005 Defeated Claremont
2009 Defeated Subiaco

FINaLS
1900, 1901, 1905 – 1910, 1912 – 1919, 
1921 – 1924, 1927 – 1932, 1939 – 1941, 
1945 – 1956, 1960, 1962, 1967, 1970, 
1975 – 1976, 1978 – 1981, 1983, 1988 – 
1990, 1992, 1993, 1995, 1997, 1999, 2001, 
2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2011

reSerVeS PreMIerS
1936, 1952, 1953, 1954, 1985, 1988, 1991, 
1992, 2004, 2009

ThIrdS, CoLTS, UNder 19’s 
PreMIerS
1970, 1982, 1983, 1984, 1985, 2002, 2003, 
2011, 2012

r P rodrIGUeZ ShIeLd
1983, 1984, 1992, 2001, 2004, 2009

LoNGeST PreMIerShIP 
droUGhT
30 years 1918 - 1947

SUCCeSSIVe FINaLS
12 (1945 – 1956)

SUCCeSSIVe GraNd FINaLS
5 (1950 – 1954)

hIGheST CLUB SCore
40.18 v West Perth (1981)

LoWeST CLUB SCore
0.4 v East Fremantle (1904)

hoMe GroUNd
Fremantle Oval

reCord CroWd
23,109 v East Fremantle (4 June 1979)

aLL-aUSTraLIaN PLaYerS
Steve Marsh, John Gerovich, Cliff Hillier, 
John Todd, Brian Ciccotosto, Stephen 
Michael, Brad Hardie

SaNdoVer MedaL 
WINNerS
1928 J Rocchi
1937 F Jenkins
1947 C Lewington
1952 S Marsh
1955 J Todd
1980 S Michael
1981 S Michael
1986 M Bairstow
1989 C Edwards
2005 T McGrath

FaIreST aNd BeST WINNerS
a W WaLKer MedaL

1926 J Campbell
1927 F Fuhrmann
1928 J Rocchi
1929 J Rocchi
1930 R Edgar
1931 C Jennings
1932 R Edgar
1933 R Edgar
1934 J Ditchburn
1935 J Ditchburn
1936 N Lewington
1937 F Jenkins
1938 F Jenkins
1939 F Jenkins
1940 C Lewington
1941 A Higham
1942 – 1944 SUSPENDED
1945 J Reilly
1946 C Lewington
1947 C Lewington
1948 D Ingraham
1949 L Green
1950 S Marsh
1951 S Marsh
1952 S Marsh
1953 B Naylor

1954 C Tyson
1955 J Todd
1956 S Marsh
1957 A Parentich
1958 J Todd
1959 C Hillier
1960 J Sumich
1961 J Todd
1962 G Bow
1963 R Bowe
1964 G Scott
1965 K Miller
1966 C Beard
1967 N Cox
1968 T Grljusich
1969 H Mann
1970 D Civich
1971 R Daw
1972 T Grljusich
1973 F Seinor
1974 B Monteath
1975 R Carson
1976 J McKay
1977 S Michael
1978 S Michael
1979 S Michael
1980 N Carter
1981 S Michael
1982 B Hardie
1983 S Michael

W J hUGheS MedaL

1984 N Carter

1985 W Matera
1986 M Bairstow
1987 S Watters
1988 C Edwards
1989 C Edwards
1990 C Collard
1991 B Collard
1992 W Matera
1993 W Matera
1994 P Bell
1995 S Pears
1996 J Porter
1997 S Pears
1998 B Bootsma
1999 B Bootsma
2000 D Rennick
2001 M Clucas
2002 Z Parsons
2003 J Byrne
2004 T McGrath
2005 C Jones
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2006 C Jones
2007 K Miller
2008 T McGrath
2009 K Miller
2010 N Phillips
2011   R Cook 
2012 K Miller

PaST PreSIdeNTS
1900 – 1904 T O’Beirne
1905 – 1908 W Bell
1909   W M Owston
1910 – 1911 M F Plaisted
1912   H E Bolton MLC
1913 – 1918 A S Putland
1919   J Strong
1920   R McCrutcheon
1921   J Strong
1922 – 1925 G E Stevens
1926 – 1927 W Mulligan
1928 – 1930 P J Barry
1931 – 1932 W Morgan
1933 – 1939 C Doig
1940 – 1950 J A Polinelli
1951 – 1952 W J Hughes Snr
1953 – 1959 F C Fuhrmann
1960 – 1961 W J Hughes Snr
1962 – 1966 W J Collins
1967 – 1969 F W Harrison
1970 – 1971 W J Hughes Snr
1972 – 1977 R Hart
1978 – 1981 D N MacDonald
1982 – 1984 A R Annear
1984 – 1990 W Ryder
1990 – 1992 W J Hughes
1992 – 1996 R Gloede
1996 -  2008 T Dean
2009 -    H Raitt

PaST SeCreTarIeS
1900 – 1902 G John
1903   G Matthews
1904   A Barlow
1905   G John
1905 – 1907 H Callaghan
1908 – 1910 P Yeo
1911   P Russell
1912 – 1915 R Tapping
1916 – 1919 W J Coates
1920 – 1924 R M Fulton
1925 – 1927 B Morris
1928 – 1929 E Willis
1930 – 1938 P Winch
1939   W J Truscott

1940 – 1941 F W Harrison
1942   B Morris
1943 – 1944 C Law
1945 – 1961 F W Harrison
1962 – 1966 J Maffina
1967 – 1968 H Hanrahan
1969   D W Bower
1969 – 1974 K R Smith
1974   J T Hatton
1975 – 1976 B V Thirley
1976 – 1977 R May

PaST GeNeraL MaNaGerS
1978 – 1980 R May
1981 – 1989 R Harper
1989 - 2005 B Ciccotosto

ChIeF eXeCUTIVe oFFICer
2005 - 2012  B Ciccotosto

SIMPSoN MedaL WINNerS
1947 F Jenkins (WA v Victoria)

1947 E Erickson (Grand Final v West Perth)

1948 D Ingraham (Grand Final v West Perth)

1950 C Lewington (Grand Final v Perth)

1952 D Kelly (Grand Final v West Perth)

1953 S Marsh (Grand Final v West Perth)

1954 C Tyson (Grand Final v East Fremantle)

1956 T Parentich (Grand Final v East Perth)

1970 B Ciccotosto (Grand Final v Perth)

1975 S Magro (WA v Victoria)

1980 M Rioli (Grand Final v Swan Districts)

1981 M Rioli (Grand Final v Claremont)

1983 M Rioli (WA v Victoria)

1983 S Michael (WA v SA)

1984 B Hardie (WA v Victoria)

1986 B Hardie (WA v Victoria)

1993 M Atkins (WA v SA)

1997 J Dorotich (WA v Tasmania)

1997 D Hynes (Grand Final v East Fremantle)

2005 T McGrath (Grand Final v Claremont)

2006 A Hay (WA v Victoria)

2009 A Hams (Grand Final v Subiaco)

TaSSIe MedaL WINNerS
1983 S Michael 
1984 B Hardie
1986 B Hardie

BroWNLoW MedaL
1985 B Hardie

NorM SMITh MedaL
1981 M Rioli
1992 P Matera

GrahaM MoSS MedaL
1998 P Bell

PreMIerShIP CoaCheS
1916 Bill Coates
1917 Bill Coates
1947 Sir Ross Hutchinson
1948 Sir Ross Hutchinson
1950 Clive Lewington
1952 Clive Lewington
1953 Clive Lewington
1954 Clive Lewington
1970 Hassa Mann
1980 Mal Brown
1997 John Todd
2005 John Dimmer
2009 John Dimmer

PreMIerShIP PreSIdeNTS
1916 A S Putland
1917 A S Putland
1947 J A Polinelli
1948 J A Polinelli
1950 J A Polinelli
1952 W J Hughes Snr
1953 F C Fuhrmann
1954 F C Fuhrmann
1970 W J Hughes Snr
1980 D N MacDonald
1997 T K Dean
2005 T K Dean
2009 H Raitt

PaST LeaGUe CoaCheS
1911 – 1912 J Leckie
1913 – 1920 W J Coates
1921   T Cain
1922   W Craig
1923   W McGilvray
1924   P Youlden / T Bell
1925   A Haindricks / C Sullivan
1926   C J Sunderland
1927   T Cain
1928   C J Sunderland
1929   N McIntosh
1930 – 1931 W Habbard
1932   R Doig
1933   N McIntosh
1934 – 1935 A W Edgar
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1936 – 1937 J Jones
1938 – 1939 B Chandler
1940   K Shea
1941   J Bowe
1942   R Poole
1943   D Smith
1944   A Davies
1945   N Lewington
1946   N Lewington / J Ditchburn
1947 – 1949 R Hutchinson
1950 – 1958 C Lewington
1959   J Todd
1960 – 1963 M McDonnell
1964 – 1965 R Sorrell
1966 – 1968 J Todd
1969 – 1971 H Mann
1972 – 1973 M Atwell
1974 – 1976 C Beard
1977   P Johnson
1978 – 1984 M Brown
1985 – 1986 D Haddow
1987 – 1990 S Magro
1991   S Hargrave
1992   M Brown
1993 – 1994 M Watson
1995 – 1998 J Todd
1999   A Micale
2000 – 2001 P Sumich
2002 - 2003 J Northey
2004 - 2011 J Dimmer
2012 -    P Hasleby

WaFL LeadING 
GoaLKICKerS
1922 H Campbell – 42 goals
1928 A Lawn – 70 goals
1929 A Lawn – 90 goals
1946 B Naylor – 131 goals
1947 B Naylor – 96 goals
1948 B Naylor – 89 goals
1952 B Naylor – 132 goals
1953 B Naylor – 156 goals
1954 B Naylor – 115 goals
1956 J Gerovich – 69 goals
1960 J Gerovich – 101 goals
1961 J Gerovich – 74 goals
1977 R Bauskis – 108 goals
1978 R Bauskis – 81 goals
1992 C Edwards – 48 goals
1996 J Dorotich – 88 goals
1997 J Dorotich – 107 goals
2002 Z Parsons – 65 goals
2012 B Saunders - 66 goals

SFFC LeadING 
GoaLKICKerS
Bernie Naylor 1064
John Gerovich 743
Jon Dorotich 448
Steve Marsh 448
Ray Bauskis 411
Barry White 321
Brian Ciccotosto 319
Harry Carbon 305
Brad Hardie 302
Noel Carter 298
Graham Scott 293

200 GaMe PLaYerS
Marty Atkins 266
Tom Grljusich 258
Gary Scott 255
Frank Treasure 254
Stephen Michael 243
Don Byfield 239 
Toby McGrath 234
Steve Marsh 226
John Gerovich 221
John Colgan 220
Fred Seinor 219
Brian Ciccotosto 211
David Gault 211
Erick Eriksson 210
Jack Reilly Snr 204
Brad Collard 202
Tony Morley 200
Tom Bottrell 200

aFL aLL aUSTraLIaN 
PLaYerS
Bruce Monteath
Maurice Rioli
Mark Bairstow
John Worsfold
Nicky Winmar
Peter Matera
David Hart
Glen Jakovich
Peter Bell
Jeff Farmer
Darren Gaspar
Phillip Matera
James Clement

Wa FooTBaLL haLL oF 
FaMe INdUCTeeS 
2004   First Game

R Brentnall 1914
H Campbell 1916
F Jenkins 1937
C Lewington 1939
B Naylor  1941
S Marsh  1945
R Hutchinson 1947
J Todd   1955
J Gerovich 1955
R Sorrell  1964
M Rioli   1975
S Michael 1975
M Brown 1977
B Hardie  1979
J Worsfold 1986
2005

P Sumich 1986

2006

C Tyson  1948
P Matera 1987

2007

D Ingraham 1940
G Grljusich 1960
G Jakovich 1989

2009

N Winmar 1983

2010

F Treasure 1942
M Bairstow 1985

2012

B White  1952

The aUSTraLIaN FooTBaLL 
haLL oF FaMe
S Michael
J Todd
S Marsh
P Matera
G Jakovich

PreMIerShIP PLaYerS
Adams, H 1916 - 1917
Adams, R 2009
Adams, T 2005, 2009
Anderton, B 1954
Atkins, M 1997
Bahen, G 1952,53,54
Barrett, R 1980
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Beard, B 1947
Bell, P  2009
Black, H 1997
Boot, C 1952,53,54
Bootsma, B 1997
Bossong, C 2009
Bottrell, T 1997
Brentnall, R 1916 - 1917
Byfield, D 1953,54
Calder, N 1952
Campbell, B 1980
Campbell, H  1916 – 1917
Campbell, W 1997
Carbon, H 1947,50,52
Carter, N 1980
Ciccotosto, B 1970
Clark, L 1970
Clucas, M 2005
Civich, D 1970
Cobby, P 1954
Cole, D 1947
Colgan, J 1953,54
Collins, F 1916 – 1917
Comben, B  1916 – 1917
Cornell, K 1980
Cornell, M 2005
Crabbe, L 1948,52
Crawford, J 2005
Crawford, R 1954
Cronan, P 1980
Crook, J 1950
Daly, P  1954
Daw, R  1970
Dell’Olio 2009
Delmenico, S 2009
Delmenico, W 1980
Dennis, N 1970
Dixon, D 1950,52,53,54
Dorotich, J 1997
Dougan, P 1970
Duffield, P 2005
Erickson, E 1947,48,50,52,53
Farmer, J 2009
Gault, D 1997,2005
Gilmore, D 2005, 2009
Graham, E 1947 – 1948
Graham, J 2005, 2009
Green, L 1948,50,53
Greer, G 1970
Griffiths, R 1917
Grljusich, T 1970
Groom, H  1916 – 1917
Grose, E 1953
Haddow, D 1970,80
Hams, A 2005, 2009
Hams, K 2005, 2009

Hardie, B 1980
Hart, D 1997
Hawkins, C 1948
Hay, A  2005
Hayden, R 2005
Hayward, L 1950
Head, J 2009
Hewiit, E 2005
Hickman, C 1952
Hicks, J 1916 – 1917
Hillier, C 1952 - 1954
Hunt, S 2009
Huscham, S 1916 
Hutcherson, K 1997
Hutchinson, R 1947
Hynes, D 1997
Ingraham, D 1947,48,50
Jenkins, F 1947 – 1948
Johnson, T 1997
Jones, C 2005
Jones, R 1953
Kelly, D 1950,52, 53,54
Kelly, P 1997
Kelly, T 1980
Kenny, M 1916 – 1917
Legena, F 1970
Lewington, C 1947,48,50
Lockyer, J 1980
Mann, H 1970
Marsh, S 1947,48,50,52,53,54
Mason, B 1947,48,50
Matison, J 1948,50
Maxwell, G 1916 – 1917
McGrath, T 2005, 2009
McIntosh, N 1916 – 1917
McKay, J 1980
McKenzie, L 1916 – 1917
McMahon, G 1916 – 19 17
Michael, C 1997
Michael, S 1980
Miller, K 2009
Morley, T 1980
Mugambwa, P 2009
Murphy, R 2005
Murray, J 1947,48,52,53
Naylor, B 1947,48,50,52,53,54
North, H 2005
Nunn, G 1916
O’Brien, G 1980
Oldenhoff, A 1970
Outhwaite, S 1980
Parentich, T 1952,53,54
Pears, S 1997
Porter, J 1997
Price, F 1947 – 1948
Reed, D 1952,53,54

Reilly, G 1970
Reilly, J 1947,48,50
Reilly, J 1970
Renfrey, R 1947
Rennick, D 1997
Richards, R 1952,54
Rioli, D 1997
Rioli, M 1980
Ryan, T 1970
Scott, G 1970
Seinor, F 1970
Shaw, D 1980
Siegert, A 2009
Sinclair, J 1997
Smith, K 1970
Smith, N 1950,52,53,54
Smithers, R 2005, 2009
Stephens, H 1947 – 1948
Steward, C 1916 – 1917
Stewart, B 1950
Sumich, P 1997
Sweetman, R 1980
Sykes  1917
Tester, H 1916
Thornton, S 2009
Tipuamantamerri, S 2005
Tomka, F 1970
Treasure, F 1947,48,50,52,53,54
Troode, P 1970
Tuxford, G 1916 – 1917
Tyson, C 1948,50,52,53,54
Ugle, K 2005
Vasoli, P 1980
Vigona, B 1980
Wares, D 1947,48,50
Webb, R 2005
Western, A 1948,50
White, B 1952,53,54
White, C 2005, 2009
Whiteley, B 1916 – 1917
Wilkie, G 2009
Wilson, C 2009
Wootton, G 1997
Worsfold, P 1997
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(Year of First League Game)
NAME YEAR GAMES
Harry Hodge 1900 100
Sonny Bates 1901 104
Albert Banks 1907 148
Hector Groom 1908 150
Norm McIntosh 1910 130
Frank Collins 1912 114
Natty Giles 1914 153
Gordon Tuxford 1915 113
Johnny Campbell 1916 168
Joe Callow 1917 107
Jerry Sunderland 1918 139
Bill Bateman 1919 102
Percy Staton 1921 113
Frank Fuhrmann 1924 113
Ron Edgar 1924 172
Cyril Jennings 1924 177
A (Sol) Lawn 1925 123
Bill Holt 1927 100
Jim Doig 1927 114
George White 1928 182
Wally Smith 1930 103
Albert Matthews 1934 105
Percy Dodd 1934 116
Neil Lewington 1936 140
Percy Renfrey 1936 125
Frank Jenkins 1937 150
Jack (Corp) Reilly 1937 204
Albert Higham 1937 105
Clive Lewington 1939 182
Ernie Graham 1940 115
Dave Ingraham 1940 135
Bernie Naylor 1941 194
Eric Eriksson 1942 210
Norm Smith 1942 129
Frank Treasure 1942 254
Don Wares 1945 107
Harry Carbon 1945 141
Steve Marsh 1945 226
Len Crabbe 1946 140
Alby Western 1947 102
Bob Mason 1947 121
Laurie Green 1948 100
Don Dixon 1948 134
Charlie Tyson 1948 152
Des Kelly 1949 102
Don Byfield 1950 239
Ray Richards 1951 148
Cliff Hillier 1951 160
John Colgan 1951 220
Ernie Grose 1952 125
Tony Parentich 1952 162
Barry White 1952 160

Pat Daly 1953 124
Don Stewart 1955 110
John Todd 1955 132
John Gerovich 1955 221
Bob Cassidy 1956 133
Stan Badham 1957 136
John Brindley 1957 117
Gary Scott 1957 255
Murray MacDonald 1959 110
Ron Doig 1959 117
Colin Beard 1959 168
Tom Grljusich 1960 258
Fred Seinor 1961 219
Kevin Miller 1963 102
Gary Greer 1963 169
Peter Dougan 1964 101
Franz Tomka 1964 119
Graeme Reilly 1965 132
Graham Scott 1966 117
Bob Carson 1966 154
Brian Ciccotosto 1967 211
Alan Rose 1969 128
Don Haddow 1969 168
Stan Magro 1970 105
Tony Morley 1971 200
Barry Cooper 1972 109
Ray Bauskis 1972 120
Bruce Monteath 1972 117
Eddie Bauskis 1973 100
Peter Lauritsen 1973 101
Simon Outhwaite 1973 158
Joe McKay 1974 169
Basil Campbell 1975 102
Rod Barrett 1975 194
Stephen Michael 1975 243
Maurice Rioli 1975 168
Wayne Delmenico 1976 128
Kevin Cornell 1976 130
Paul Mountain 1977 116
Benny Vigona 1977 165
Noel Carter 1978 155
Paul Vasoli 1979 124
Phil Cronan 1979 100
Brad Hardie 1979 140
Jon Dorotich 1981 151
Wally Matera 1982 142
Craig Edwards 1984 163
Brad Collard 1984 202
Cliff Collard 1986 172
Peter Sumich 1986 112
Peter Worsfold 1987 156
Martin Atkins 1989 266
John Porter 1990 191
Greg Wootton 1991 108

Tom Bottrell  1992 200
Brad Bootsma 1994 165
Darryn Rennick 1994 123
David Gault 1996 211
Kingsley Hutcherson 1996 109
Toby McGrath 1998 234
Matthew Clucas  1999 118
Keren Ugle 2000 176
Ray Smithers 1999 157
Adam Hay 2002 112
Andrew Siegert 2001 114
Daniel Gilmore 2002 102
Hayden North 2002 155
Craig White * 2004 139
Jaymie Graham 2002 105
Kyle Hams * 2005 106
Theo Adams 2003 109
Josh Head  2002 121
Ryan Murphy 2004 117
Ashton Hams * 2004 105
Kris Miller *  2007 126 
Paul Mugambwa * 2005 108

* still playing
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1905 JOHN, Griff G. *
1906 HODGE, H. *
1907 McMAHON, P.G. *
1910 HICKS, H. *
1911 YEO, P. * ; FRANKLIN, W. *
1912 BITTON, J. *
1916 COATES, W.J. *
1921 O’DONNELL, A. *; PIERCE, L. *
1927 HYMAN, H.A. *; GILES, N. *
1928 HICKS, L.D. *; McCALLUM,  
 Hon. ALEX M.L.A. *
1932 CAMPBELL, J.S. *; HICKS, F. *
1933 TUXFORD, G.J. *; MORRIS, B.G. *;
 WAYMAN, W.W.*;  HARDEMAN,  
 W.J. *
1934 CAPLES, S. *; POWER, W. *
1935 EDGAR, A.W. *; JENNINGS, C.T. * 
1936 DOIG, J.A. *; FULLER, H. *
1938 DOIG, C.W. *; WINCH, P.C. *
1939 TOWNSEND, F.G. *
1940 RICHARDSON, R.E. *;  
 WALKER, A.W. *; 
 HUGHES, W.J. *
1941 DODD, P.A. *; WHITE, G.M. *;  
 POLINELLI, J.A. *; DOUST, A.E. *
1943 LAW, C.A. *
1945 HARRISON, F.W. *;  
 LEWINGTON, N. *
1947 RENFREY, N.P. *; JENKINS, F.W. *;  
 REILLY, J.H. *
1948 FUHRMANN, F.C. *;  
 COLLINS, W.J. *; YOULDEN, P.*
1949 SHANANHAN, R.T. *;  
 GILLAN, D.A. *; 
 LEWINGTON, C.W. *
1950 JOYCE, J.W. *;  
 RICHARDSON, W.F.A. *; 
 MOORE, W.P. *
1951 ABERDEEN, (Dr) K.G. *;  
 TREWHELLA, W.J. *
1952 HOLT, W.A. *; REYNOLDS, A. *
1953 INGRAHAM, D.J. *;  
 NAYLOR, B.G. *
1954 HENDERSON, S.A. *; METHERALL,  
 G.R. *; ERICKSSON, E.J. *;  
 TREASURE, F.W. *
1955 LANCASTER, S.E. *;  
 O’DONNELL, WL *; MARSH, S.W.
1956 WARREN, G.F. *; MATISON, J.V. *
1957 GOUGH, J. *; GOLDIE, T. *
1958 CARBON, H.J *.
1959 SMITH, N.H.; GROSE, J.T. *;  
 WILLIS, E.H. *
1960 COLGAN, J.G.; CLARKE, E.J. *;  
 HOCKING, R.A. *; JEFFREY, V.J. *
1961 BYFIELD, D.E. *; POTTS, C.M.
1962 HILLIER, C. *; COCKLE, L.Y. *
1963 ALLAN, N.G. *; PARENTICH, A.
1964 MILLER, K.J. *
1965 WARES, D.M*.; WHITE, B.;  
 BOTTRELL, N.T. *
1966 HOOD, F.*; MILLS, J.S. *;  

 MURRAY, J.J.*; 
 TYSON, C.H *.
1967 WARREN, R. *; WALKER, R.;  
 RICHARDS, R.; CARR, C. * ;  
 GEROVICH, J.; SCOTT, G.
1968 WOOD, E. *
1969 GROSE, E.N.; McGUINNESS, T.R.*
1970 CRABBE, L *.; COCKLE, N. *
1971 GREER, R.
1972 TODD, J.
1973 SEINOR, F. * ; DAVIS, P. *
1974 GRLJUSICH, D.T.; GLUCINA, I.
1975 PRICE, A. *; SMITH, D. *;  
 COCKLE, M *.; GROSE, I. *;  
 GOUGH, D. *; HARRISON, C. *;  
 INGRAHAM, K.*; LEWINGTON, N. *;  
 MURRAY, I.; PIGGOTT, M. *; 
 PRICE, E. *; RICHARDSON,J. *;  
 TREWHELLA, M. *
1976 PAUL, G. *; STEWART, J*.
1977 HODDER, (Dr) E. * ; MOORE, R.;  
 CICCOTOSTO, B.
1978 HART, R. *
1979 REID, (Dr) E.R.*; HANKINSON,  
 A.D. *; CRAIG, N.E. *
1980 WOODGATE, R.J.; SEAMAN,  
 N.G. *; SKELTON, J.G.*
1981 BEARD, C.; GREER, G.; McKAY,  
 J.; MORLEY, T.; MacDONALD,  
 D.N. *; CARSON, R.; HADDOW,  
 D.; MICHAEL, S.
1982 BARRETT, R.; HEATH, M. *;  
 LADNER, S. *; LAMBRECHT, J.*;  
 OUTHWAITE, S; WILSON, R*
1983 CHATFIELD, D*.; FINDLAY, A.;  
 MARTINOVICH, C.; GREER, S.
1984 LORRIGAN, G *.
1985 SAINT, K.; CARTER, N.;  
 VIGONA, B.; LADNER, E*.
1986 WILLIAMS, M *.
1987 CHRISTIE, J.; BROWN, M.G.
1988 HARPER, H.R.
1989 RIOLI, M*.
1990 MAFFINA, J.; THORPE, P.;  
 MAGRO, S.
1991 DEAN, T.K.
1992 EDWARDS, C.; COLLARD, B.
1993 COLLARD, C.; NEVIN, L.;  
 BRIGHT, R.
1994 LANGE, J.; WHITE, E. *
1995 LESLIE, J.; GLOEDE, R.;  
 ABBOTT, C. *; MATERA, W.;  
 MONTEATH, B.; HARDIE, B.
1996 PASQUA, S.; RIGBY, J.;  
 DOROTICH, J.
1997 CANT, B.; FERGUSON, K.;  
 ATKINS, M.; PORTER, J.
1998 McGUINNESS, P.; DIXON, D.
1999 REID, M.; WORSFOLD, P.
2000 BOTTRELL, T.; (jnr), GURNEY, S.;  
 BATEMAN, J.; CORNELL, K.
2001 WESTON, D.; PASQUA, D.;  

 TOMKA, F.
2002 SUMICH, P.; FLANDERS, L.;  
 MACDONALD, M.
2003 CAPOLINGUA, S.; PORTER, R
2004 DUNSTAN, V; RIDDELL, A;  
 DOUGAN, P; BOOTSMA, B.
2005 GAULT, D; HURST, J;  
 MCGUINNESS, L.
2006 RYAN, T; STONE, A.
2007 BAHEN, G *; GRLJUSICH, G *;  
 LOCKHART, M.
2008 SWEETMAN, R; VASOLI, P;  
 McGRATH, T; UGLE, K.
2009 DEPETRA, J; POWELL, A;  
 CUCCOVIA, S; SMITHERS, R
2010 JONES, J; WOOTTON, G
2011 RAIT, H; DELMENICO, W;  
 KELLY, D; GREEN, L.

* deceased

LIFe TIMe MeMBerShIP
2003 ANDERTON, B.; COBBY, P.;  
 CROOK, J.*; DALY, P.; DAVEY, C.;  
 GREEN,L.; KELLY,D.; MASON,B.;  
 REED, D*.; RENFREY, R.
2004 BAHEN, G. *; BAHEN, J.; BARRY,  
 L.; CALDER, E.; CHEEK, A.*;  
 COLE, D.; COWARD, L.; CRANNY,  
 J.; DYMOCK, W.*; HICKS, C.;  
 HINDES, A.; HOLMES, C.*;  
 JOHNSON, N.; LEECE,J. *;  
 LEWINGTON, B*.; MAFFINA, S. *;  
 PAGANONI, W. *; PETERSEN, P.;  
 PETERSEN, W.; RENFREY, R.;  
 SNARY, N.; TURNBULL, W.;  
 WHITTINGTON, P.; WRIGHT, K.;
2005 SAINT, U *
2006 MIHALJEVICH, L; RENREY, M
2007 ERRINGTON, S; TUXFORD, G
2008 WHELAN, A; BARRETT, N;  
 GLASKIN, R
2009 RAVLICH, T; NEWTON, J; ELMER,  
 W; PEARCE, P; KELLY, K;  
 BADHAM, S; BRINDLEY, J*;  
 CASSIDY, B; JOHNSON, F;  
 RISEBOROUGH, H.
2010 CAPOLINGUA, A*; SHEPPARD, J;  
 LUKATELICH, D; JEFFERY, L;  
 GIAQUINTA, F; SMITH, B;  
 BUSELICH, A; LANGE, JF;  
 DYMOCK,J; GILLHAM,F; VINCI,P;  
 BOWE,R; BUCAT, B; BURTON,A;  
 SUMICH,J; DOIG, R.
2011 McDONALD, A; LEE, A; LYNN, E *; 
 REILLY, J. jr.; POLLER, K.

* deceased
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OPPONENTS             gOALS kICkED
NAME                            “DEBUT 
 YEAR” VIC SA TAS NSW QLD VFA ALLIES OTHER TOTAL  VIC SA TAS NSW QLD VFA ALLIES OTHER TOTAL

ADAMS W. ‘Bull’ 1922        1 1 ADAMS W. ‘Bull’         0
ATKINS Martin 1992  4   1   1 6 ATKINS Martin     1    1
BAHEN Gerry 1954 1       2 3 BAHEN Gerry         0
BAIRSTOW Mark 1985 6 3  1     10 BAIRSTOW Mark 10 5       15
BANKS Albert 1913        2 2 BANKS Albert         0
BARRETT Rod 1981 2 3       5 BARRETT Rod         0
BATEMAN W. Bill 1924        1 1 BATEMAN W. Bill         0
BAUSKIS Eddie 1976 1        1 BAUSKIS Eddie         0
BAUSKIS Ray 1976 1        1 BAUSKIS Ray 2        2
BAYLISS Mark 1988      1   1 BAYLISS Mark      1   1
BEARD Colin 1967 1 1       2 BEARD Colin         0
BELL Peter 1997  1    1   2 BELL Peter  1       1
BOOT Colin 1953        2 2 BOOT Colin         0
BOOTSMA Brad 1995 1 2 1  1    5 BOOTSMA Brad         0
BOTTRELL Tom 1999   1      1 BOTTRELL Tom         0
BYFIELD Don 1955 4 2 2   1  2 11 BYFIELD Don   1      1
BYRNE James 2003  1       1 BYRNE James         0
CALLOW Jack 1923  1      1 2 CALLOW Jack         0
CAMPBELL H. ‘Bonny’ 1920 4 6 2 2 1   2 17 CAMPBELL H. ‘Bonny’ 19 24 9 15 23    90
CAMPBELL Johnny 1914 1 2   1   4 8 CAMPBELL Johnny 2 5       7
CAMPBELL Basil 1977 1        1 CAMPBELL Basil         0
CAMPBELL Herbert 1924        2 2 CAMPBELL Herbert         0
CARBON Harry 1946 4 3 1     1 9 CARBON Harry 3 2       5
CARSON Robert 1976 1        1 CARSON Robert         0
CARTER Gavin 1984 1 2       3 CARTER Gavin         0
CARTER Noel 1981 1 1       2 CARTER Noel 2 3       5
CASSIDY Robert 1959  2       2 CASSIDY Robert         0
CAVANAGH Vernon 1955        2 2 CAVANAGH Vernon         0
CHANDLER Bert 1938 2 2      1 5 CHANDLER Bert  6       6
CICCOTOSTO Brian 1972 2 2 1      5 CICCOTOSTO Brian 2 3 1      6
CLARK Len 1970 2 1 1      4 CLARK Len 3 1       4
CLEMENT James 1997  2     1  3 CLEMENT James  3     1  4
CLUCAS Matthew 2000  1   1    2 CLUCAS Matthew         0
COLGAN John 1952 3 2 2   2  1 10 COLGAN John         0
COLLARD Brad 1990  1       1 COLLARD Brad  1       1
COLLARD Cliff 1990  1       1 COLLARD Cliff         0
COOK Ryan 2011  1   1    2 COOK Ryan         0 
CRABBE Len 1949 3 6 1 1  1   12 CRABBE Len 3 1 1      5
CRAWFORD Ray 1955 1 3 1   1   6 CRAWFORD Ray         0
CRONAN Phil 1981 4 4       8 CRONAN Phil  1       1
CROOK John 1950 2 1 1   1   5 CROOK John         0
DALY Pat 1926 1 1       2 DALY Pat         0
DALY Pat 1955  1 1   1  4 7 DALY Pat         0
DAVEY Colin 1955        2 2 DAVEY Colin         0
DELL’OLIO Corey 2011     1    1 DELL’OLIO Corey         1
DELMENICO Wayne 1981  1       1 DELMENICO Wayne  2       2
DITCHBURN James 1934 2 8       10 DITCHBURN James 1 4       5
DIXON Don 1950        4 4 DIXON Don         0
DODD Percy 1937 1 1       2 DODD Percy         0
DOIG Ron 1930  1 1 1 1    4 DOIG Ron  1 3  1    5
DOIG Ron 1963 2  1      3 DOIG Ron         0
DOIG David 1938 1       2 3 DOIG David         0
DOROTICH Jon 1984 5  1      6 DOROTICH Jon 3  7      10
DOUGAN Peter 1965 1        1 DOUGAN Peter 3        3
DUNN F ‘Diver’ 1908 1 2  1     4 DUNN F ‘Diver’ 2 1  1     4
EDGAR Ron 1928  2 1  1    4 EDGAR Ron         0
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EDWARDS Craig 1982  6    1   7 EDWARDS Craig  4       4
ERIKSSON Eric 1947 1 2 1   1  7 12 ERIKSSON Eric         0
FISHER Gordon 1914 1 1 1 1     4 FISHER Gordon         0
FITZGERALD Charles 1926  1       1 FITZGERALD Charles         0
GASPAR Darren 1997        1 1 GASPAR Darren         0
GEROVICH John 1955 7 6 4   2  1 20 GEROVICH John 17 14 19   6   56
GILES Nathaniel 1914        1 1 GILES Nathaniel         0
GLUCINA Ivan 1967 1        1 GLUCINA Ivan         0
GRAHAM Ernie 1946  1       1 GRAHAM Ernie         0
GREEN Laurie 1949    1     1 GREEN Laurie         0
GRLJUSICH Tom 1961 1 1      1 3 GRLJUSICH Tom 2        2
GUNYON Wally 1921 1 1       2 GUNYON Wally 1 1       2
HARDIE Brad 1982 6 2       8 HARDIE Brad  2       2
HART David 1984 2 2      1 5 HART David 1 2       3
HAY Adam 2007 1        1 HAY Adam         0
HEAD Josh 2011     1    1 HEAD Josh         0
HEINRICHS W. 1921 1 1       2 HEINRICHS W.         0
HENWOOD Wayne 1987 4        4 HENWOOD Wayne         0
HEPBURN Mark 1992 1        1 HEPBURN Mark         0
HEWITT Evan 2005     2    2 HEWITT Evan  1   3    4
HILLIER Cliff 1953 3 4 2   3   12 HILLIER Cliff         0
HOLT William 1927        2 2 HOLT William         0
HUNT Sam 2008 1        1 HUNT Sam         0
HYNES David 1991  1       1 HYNES David         0
INGRAHAM Dave 1946 6 5 2   1   14 INGRAHAM Dave 2 1 1      4
IRVING Dean 1990 1 2 1      4 IRVING Dean         0
JACKSON Stevan 1989 1        1 JACKSON Stevan 3        3
JAKOVICH Glen 1990 3 4     2  9 JAKOVICH Glen  1     2  3
JAKOVICH Allen 1991 1 1       2 JAKOVICH Allen 1 3       4
JENKINS F. ‘Scranno’ 1938 3 4      2 9 JENKINS F. ‘Scranno’ 3 8       11
JENNINGS Cyril 1927 1 1 1 1 1   1 6 JENNINGS Cyril         0
JOHNSON Frank 1962  1       1 JOHNSON Frank  1       1
JONES Clinton 2005  1   1    2 JONES Clinton  1   4    5
JOSLIN James 1924        1 1 JOSLIN James         0
KELLY Des 1953 2       2 4 KELLY Des         0
LAWN A. Sol 1927 2       1 3 LAWN A. Sol 3        3
LEWINGTON Clive 1947 1 2 1 1     5 LEWINGTON Clive    2     2
LEWINGTON Neil 1938        1 1 LEWINGTON Neil         0
MACDONALD Murray 1962 1 1       2 MACDONALD Murray  1       1
MAGRO Stan 1975 5 1 1      7 MAGRO Stan 4        4
MAHON Maurice 1924 1 1      1 3 MAHON Maurice         0
MANN H. ‘Hassa’ 1970 1 1       2 MANN H. ‘Hassa’  3       3
MARSH Steve 1946 9 7 1 1  1  2 21 MARSH Steve 13 10 1   3   27
MATERA Peter 1989 3 1    1   5 MATERA Peter 4        4
MATERA Phil 1995     1  1  2 MATERA Phil     5  1  6
MATERA Wally 1992  2       2 MATERA Wally         0
MATISON James 1950        1 1 MATISON James         0
MATTHEWS Albert 1936  1       1 MATTHEWS Albert         0
McCARREY Andrew 2010 1        1 McCARREY Andrew         0
McGRATH Toby 2000 2 2   2    6 McGRATH Toby         0
McINTOSH Norm 1914 1 1 1 1 1    5 McINTOSH Norm 1        1
McKAY Joe 1977 5 5 1      11 McKAY Joe  3       3
MICHAEL Stephen 1977 7 9 1      17 MICHAEL Stephen 8 6 1      15
MILLS James 1936  2       2 MILLS James         0
MONTEATH Bruce 1974 7 2 1      10 MONTEATH Bruce 9 3 2      14

NAME                            “DEBUT 
 YEAR” VIC SA TAS NSW QLD VFA ALLIES OTHER TOTAL  VIC SA TAS NSW QLD VFA ALLIES OTHER TOTAL

OPPONENTS             gOALS kICkED
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MORELLINI Frank 1996  1       1 MORELLINI Frank  1       1
MORLEY Tony 1975 4 2       6 MORLEY Tony 2 1       3
MOSCONI Warren  1984  1       1 MOSCONI Warren          0
MOTT Ricky 2003  1       1 MOTT Ricky         0
MOUNT Stephen 1988  1       1 MOUNT Stephen         0
MURRAY Jack 1947        2 2 MURRAY Jack         0
NAYLOR Bernie 1946 6 6 3   1   16 NAYLOR Bernie 11 18 12   3   44
NORTH Hayden 2005  1   1    2 NORTH Hayden         0
PARENTICH Tony 1953 2 1 1   2  2 8 PARENTICH Tony         0
PARSONS Zane 1999   1  1    2 PARSONS Zane   3  6    9
PEARS Stephen 1996  2       2 PEARS Stephen  1       1
PORTER John 1992  3      1 4 PORTER John         0
PRICE Frank 1949        3 3 PRICE Frank          0
RALSTON Ernest 1911 1 1 1      3 RALSTON Ernest         0
REILLY Jack 1939 5 2 1     2 10 REILLY Jack 4 4       8
REILLY John 1970 1 1 1      3 REILLY John         0
REILLY Graeme 1970  1       1 REILLY Graeme         0
RETELL Arthur 1929 2 2  1     5 RETELL Arthur  2       2
RICHARDS Ray 1955 5 6 1   1   13 RICHARDS Ray 2        2
RICHARDSON Arnold 1935 2 1       3 RICHARDSON Arnold 1        1
RICHARDSON Max 1977 3        3 RICHARDSON Max 6        6
RIOLI Maurice 1978 8 3 2      13 RIOLI Maurice 5 3       8
ROBERTSON William 1933 1 2  1     4 ROBERTSON William  1       1
ROCCHI Jack 1929 2 2       4 ROCCHI Jack         0
ROE Willy 1988  1       1 ROE Willy         0
SCOTT Gary 1963 4 1 2   2  2 11 SCOTT Gary 2  1      3
SCOTT Graham 1967 2 3       5 SCOTT Graham 2 2       4
SEINOR Fred 1973 1 2       3 SEINOR Fred 1 1       2
SIEGERT Andrew 2007 1        1 SIEGERT Andrew         0
SMITH Norm 1952 1 3 1   1   6 SMITH Norm  4    2   6
SORRELL Ray 1964  1       1 SORRELL Ray         0
STEPHENS Harry 1948 1       4 5 STEPHENS Harry         0
STEWART Don 1959        1 1 STEWART Don         0
SULLIVAN Charles 1913        1 1 SULLIVAN Charles         0
SUMICH Peter 1988 3 1    1   5 SUMICH Peter 8     3   11
SUMICH Jack 1959 1 1      2 4 SUMICH Jack  4       4
SUNDERLAND Jerry 1922 4 4 1 1    1 11 SUNDERLAND Jerry 3        3
SUTHERLAND W 1913        2 2 SUTHERLAND W         0
TAPPING Albert 1914 1 1 1 1 1    5 TAPPING Albert 1        1
TODD John 1955 4 6 3      13 TODD John 5 12 8      25
TREASURE Frank 1949 3 1  1    4 9 TREASURE Frank         0
TROODE Peter 1973 1 1       2 TROODE Peter  3       3
TRUSCOTT William 1938 1 2       3 TRUSCOTT William         0
TYSON Charlie  1949 5 5 1   1  5 17 TYSON Charlie  3 9 1   5   18
VIGONA Benny 1980 3  1      4 VIGONA Benny 1        1
WARES Don 1947        1 1 WARES Don         0
WATTERS Scott 1988 3 2    1   6 WATTERS Scott 1 1    1   3
WESTERN Alby 1949 3 1  1     5 WESTERN Alby 3  1      4
WHITE Barry 1953 6 5 2   1  2 16 WHITE Barry 8 10 6   4   28
WHITE George 1930 1 2 1 1     5 WHITE George         0
WILLY Roe 1988  1       1 WILLY Roe         0
WINMAR Nicky 1988 4 1  1   2  8 WINMAR Nicky 7      3  10
WORSFOLD John 1988 3 1  1     5 WORSFOLD John 1        1
WORSFOLD Peter 1994  1   1    2 WORSFOLD Peter         0

NAME                            “DEBUT 
 YEAR” VIC SA TAS NSW QLD VFA ALLIES OTHER TOTAL  VIC SA TAS NSW QLD VFA ALLIES OTHER TOTAL

OPPONENTS             gOALS kICkED
2012STaTe rePreSeNTaTIVeS
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2012TreaSUrer’S rePorT

This year we have been presented with an entirely different set of 
circumstances to that of last year.

Different in so much as, including the appointment of a new 
Coach after the retirement of John Dimmer, a new Football 
Manager and the search for a new CEO to replace the retirement 
of our long standing one in Brian Ciccotosto.

Loss and retirement of senior players in our league side and the 
need to maintain a balance with the development of the younger 
players coming through our system, required such additional 
expenditure as transfer fees and recruitment all weighing heavily 
on our financial resources.

However in saying this, the way in which we finished the season 
the expenditure has been justified and will be restrained in the 
2013 year.

The board’s expectation of profits for the year in question was 
not achieved and the resultant loss of approximately $164,000, 
after allowing for depreciation this is a loss of $64,000 is very 
disappointing.

Bar sales decreased by $66,000 from last year however we were 
still able to make a small profit in this area. With the exception 
of an increase in general bar repairs and maintenance of some 
$7,000 other expenditure has been fairly consistent with 2011.

Administration income decreased to the loss of both facility and 
technology grants this year that amounted to $13,145. Also along 
with falling interest rates, combined with the use of additional 
cash reserves interest received fell by $7,800. The expenditure 
cost in administration increased overall by approximately $39,000. 
Main areas of increased cost were in audit & accountancy fees 
$6,500, internet $3,500, postage $3,400, printing & stationery 
$5,600 and staff recruiting of $18,000.

Marketing and fund raising has been a big improver this year 
with gains in the following areas Auction (net) $15,000, Golf Day 
$3,000, Sponsorship & Advertising $128,000 and WAFL Raffle 
share of $13,000.

Football income did increase with transfer fees received being 
$83,000 higher than 2011. As previously mentioned and 
remembering that football is our business the following is some 
areas where large increases have occurred coaching fees $42,000, 
dry cleaning $4,000, electricity $6,000,football stocks and 
purchases $8,000, honorariums $7,600, medical expenses $22,000 
and transfer and recruiting expenses $132,000. The net football 
result was an increase loss of $176,000 over 2011.

Football development is an area that we source the future talent 
for the club from and includes our North West Zone in the 
Gascoyne as well the Upper Great Southern and also programs 
such as the Warriors.  The main source of income is from the PDO 
Grant and the Youth Development Grant and together these 
amount to $52,736. The club then finances its own expenditure on 
this and in total for 2012 we spent $185,204.

Our membership income did slightly increase and the expenditure 
for printing, stationery and badges also increased and the net 
result is that membership alone contributes $80,000 to overall 
results.

Capital expenditure this year has totaled $62,498 and the bulk of 
this ($43,000) has been spent on gym equipment for the players. 
Other expenditure included NEC phone system $6,400, portable 
microphones projectors and appropriate wireless technology 
to make it work (functions) $4,700, gas deep fryer $3,700 and 
evaporative air conditioner $2,300.

In conclusion I would not hope nor expect another result that has 
been produced this year. The clubs financial balance sheet is still 
strong. It is now up to the board of management to make sure we 
remain strong.

Thank you to all and good retirement wishes to Brian Ciccotosto 
who I shared 23 years with on the board.

We now welcome our new CEO Stuart Kemp and look forward to 
another chapter in the Clubs History!

SALVATORE CAPOLINgUA 
Treasurer

Head Office (08) 9494 4000 or info@dtmt.com.au
F: (08) 9494 4999. 29 Wellard Street, Bibra Lake WA 6163
www.dtmt.com.au

DTMT is a privately owned Australian Company offering a diverse range of 
Civil Construction services to the Resources, Oil & Gas and Infrastructure 
sectors. With more than 30 years’ experience and over 800 employees, 
DTMT has the expertise to deliver quality projects on-time, within budget 
and above expectations. Our skilled team can provide the following 
services:

 ■Site Preparation & Earthworks
 ■Major Concrete Works
 ■Precast Tilt-up Panelling
 ■Building Construction
 ■Road & Bridge Construction

 ■Structural, Mechanical & Piping
 ■Dams & Pipelines
 ■Plant & Crane Hire
 ■Concrete Pumping
 ■Logistics

Perth • Newman • Port Hedland • Karratha

PEOPLE    

EQU
IP

M
E

N
T 

  
   

   
           E

N
V

IR
O

N
M

ENT

Environment
ISO 14001

Quality 
ISO 9001

DTMT is proud to be supporting the South Fremantle Football Club
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC.) 

 
 
 
 
Report on the Financial Report 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report of South Fremantle 
Football Club Inc., which comprises the financial position as at 31 October 2012, the financial performance 
statement for the year then ended, statement of cash flows, notes comprising a summary of significant 
accounting policies, other explanatory notes and the statement by members of the committee. 
 
 
Committee’s Responsibility for the Financial Report 
 
The Committee of South Fremantle Football Club Inc. is responsible for the preparation of the financial report 
and has determined that the basis of preparation described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of 
the Associations Incorporation Act WA and the needs of the members. The committee’s responsibility also 
includes internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report 
that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have conducted out 
audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require that we comply with relevant 
ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
whether the financial report is free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks 
of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessment, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the association’s preparation of the financial report that gives a 
true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association’s internal control. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made 
by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial report. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion. 
 
 
Independence 
 
In conducting our audit, we have compiled with the independence requirements of Australian professional 
ethical pronouncements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC.) 

 
 
 
Audit Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial report of South Fremantle Football Club Inc. presents fairly, in all material respects 
the financial position of South Fremantle Football Club Inc. as at 31 October 2012 and of its financial 
performance for the year ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial 
statements, and the Associations Incorporation Act.  
 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial report, which describes the basis of 
accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist South Fremantle Football Club Inc. to meet the 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act WA. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for 
another purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
……………………………………………………… 
DANIEL PAPAPHOTIS CPA 
REGISTERED COMPANY AUDITOR 
FRANCIS A. JONES PTY LTD 
154 HIGH STREET 
FREMANTLE WA 6160 
 
 
  
16th November 2012 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 
 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 
 
 
 STATEMENT BY MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE 
 
  
 
 
In the opinion of the Committee, the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Financial Performance, 
Statement of Cash Flows and Notes to the Financial Statements: 
 

1. Presents fairly the financial position of South Fremantle Football Club (Inc.) as at 31st October 2012 
and its performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards, mandatory professional reporting requirements and other authoritative pronouncements of 
the Australian Accounting Standards Board. 

 
2. At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Club will be able to pay 

its debts as and when they fall due. 
 
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the 
Committee by: 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
.............................................. 
President 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.............................................. 
Treasurer
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 SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 
 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 
 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
 AS AT 31ST OCTOBER 2012 
 
         2012   2011 
      NOTE    $       $    
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CURRENT ASSETS 
 
Cash 2 543,411 618,240
  
Receivables 3 133,300 131,024
  
Inventories 4 52,128 51,831
  
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
 
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  728,839 801,095
  
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
    
NON-CURRENT ASSETS 
 
Property, plant and equipment 5 2,509,590 2,545,807
  
Capital Works in Progress  - -
  
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
 
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS   2,509,590 2,545,807
  
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
  
TOTAL ASSETS   3,238,429 3,346,902 
                                                                                                                                       
 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
 
Creditors and borrowings 6 140,983 92,335 
Provisions  7 102,514 95,596 
                                                                                              
                                 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  217,874 187,931
                                                                                                  
 
TOTAL LIABILITIES  243,497 187,931
  
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
 
 NET ASSETS  2,994,932 3,158,971
  
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
   
MEMBERS' FUNDS 
 
Accumulated surplus  1,339,830 1,503,869
  
Asset revaluation reserve  8 1,655,102 1,655,102 
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________ 
  
  2,994,932 3,158,971 
                                                                                                                            ____________            _____________  
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 
 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 
     
         2012  2011 
      NOTE    $       $    
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   
INCOME 
Bar Trading  4,953  64,202 
Marketing and Fund Raising (Net)  545,388 371,624 
Football (Net)                                                                        10                                   (275,797)            (99,195)           
Football Development (Net)  (124,057)  (96,422)                  
Membership (Net)  79,912  83,421 
Interest Received  25,601 33,403 
Grants Received  3,909 17,918 
Sundry Income  3,988 827 
                                                                                                                             _____________         _____________ 
  263,897 375,778 
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 
Advertising & Promotion  8,935       8,397 
Audit & Accountancy Fees  43,183 36,608 
Bad & Doubtful Debts  4,240 3,595 
Bank Charges  5,904 5,488 
Cleaning & Rubbish Removal  1,000 953 
Computer Supplies   8,010 6,252 
Depreciation  7,949 5,863 
Donations  250               692    
Fringe Benefits Tax  915 2,912 
Insurance  18,706 17,764 
Interest  214 587 
Internet & Web Site  7,124 3,616 
Electricity & Gas  5,904 4,964 
Long Service Leave  4,286 10,267 
Motor Vehicles Expenses  1,537 1,622 
Postage  13,070 9,646 
Printing & Stationery  27,402 21,754 
Public Relations  200 71 
Rates & Taxes  - 55 
Repairs & Maintenance  1,685 589 
Salaries, Wages & Annual Leave  209,900 195,073 
Security Expenses  877 - 
Staff Amenities              3,239            2,230 
Staff Recruitment            18,352      - 
Staff Training  1,212 755 
Subscriptions  - 1,074 
Sundry Expenses  2,545 6,690 
Superannuation Contributions  18,706 22,606 
Telephone  10,340 11,025 
Travel  2,201 1,490  
AFL Administration Trainee  - 5,457 
Uniforms  50 450 
                                                                                                                           _____________           ____________ 
   427,936 388,545 
                                                                                                                           _____________           ____________ 
Net profit / (loss) from ordinary activities  (164,039) (12,767) 
                                                                                                                            _____________          ____________     
Total changes in equity of the Club                                                                   (164,039) (12,767) 
                                                                                                                                    _____________     ____________ 
     
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
 

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE – BAR & CATERING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2011 

 
 
                                                                                                                                       2011  2010 
                                                                                                                                          $      $   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER INCOME 
 
Hall Hire  36,941 8,280 
Pub Tab Commissions Received  23,618 18,375 
                                                                                                                             _____________         _______________ 
                                                       60,559 46,655 
                                                                                                                            ______________        _______________ 
                                        
NET PROFIT / (LOSS)  64,202  68,968 
                                                                                                                            ______________       _______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 
 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 
     
         2012  2011 
      NOTE    $       $    
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   
INCOME 
Bar Trading  4,953  64,202 
Marketing and Fund Raising (Net)  545,388 371,624 
Football (Net)                                                                        10                                   (275,797)            (99,195)           
Football Development (Net)  (124,057)  (96,422)                  
Membership (Net)  79,912  83,421 
Interest Received  25,601 33,403 
Grants Received  3,909 17,918 
Sundry Income  3,988 827 
                                                                                                                             _____________         _____________ 
  263,897 375,778 
ADMINISTRATION EXPENSES 
Advertising & Promotion  8,935       8,397 
Audit & Accountancy Fees  43,183 36,608 
Bad & Doubtful Debts  4,240 3,595 
Bank Charges  5,904 5,488 
Cleaning & Rubbish Removal  1,000 953 
Computer Supplies   8,010 6,252 
Depreciation  7,949 5,863 
Donations  250               692    
Fringe Benefits Tax  915 2,912 
Insurance  18,706 17,764 
Interest  214 587 
Internet & Web Site  7,124 3,616 
Electricity & Gas  5,904 4,964 
Long Service Leave  4,286 10,267 
Motor Vehicles Expenses  1,537 1,622 
Postage  13,070 9,646 
Printing & Stationery  27,402 21,754 
Public Relations  200 71 
Rates & Taxes  - 55 
Repairs & Maintenance  1,685 589 
Salaries, Wages & Annual Leave  209,900 195,073 
Security Expenses  877 - 
Staff Amenities              3,239            2,230 
Staff Recruitment            18,352      - 
Staff Training  1,212 755 
Subscriptions  - 1,074 
Sundry Expenses  2,545 6,690 
Superannuation Contributions  18,706 22,606 
Telephone  10,340 11,025 
Travel  2,201 1,490  
AFL Administration Trainee  - 5,457 
Uniforms  50 450 
                                                                                                                           _____________           ____________ 
   427,936 388,545 
                                                                                                                           _____________           ____________ 
Net profit / (loss) from ordinary activities  (164,039) (12,767) 
                                                                                                                            _____________          ____________     
Total changes in equity of the Club                                                                   (164,039) (12,767) 
                                                                                                                                    _____________     ____________ 
     
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE – BAR & CATERING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
         2012     2011 
          $       $    
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BAR TRADING 
 
SALES 
Sales  334,515 400,441 
 
LESS: COST OF GOODS SOLD 
Opening Stock  31.839 22,399 
Purchases  114,935 154,193 
 _____________         _____________   
Less Closing Stock  25,038 31,839 
  _____________         _____________    
  121,736 144,753 
 _____________         _____________  
GROSS PROFIT FROM BAR TRADING  212,779 255,688 
CATERING INCOME  56,070 53,050 
LIVE ENTERTAINMENT & SUNDRY FUNCTIONS  733 (287) 
  _____________         _____________    
  269,582 308,451 
EXPENDITURE 
 
Advertising  1,490 - 
Annual Leave  5,876 5,876    
Bar Expenses  34,583 34,134 
Cleaning & Rubbish Removal  21,305 19,703 
Catering Expenses  3,124 2,308 
Catering Purchases  17,902 13,055 
Depreciation & Amortisation  52,315 53,859 
Fees, Permits, Licences &    
Subscriptions  2,133 1,940 
Function Centre               2,800            6,592 
Hire of Equipment             2,588      - 
Insurance  3,307 3,182 
Electricity & Gas  17,013 14,445 
Printing & Stationery  24 304 
Pub Tab Expenses  2,839 2,935 
Repairs & Maintenance  18,843 11,545 
Salaries & Wages – Bar Staff  110,994 109,092 
Security Costs  7,523 5,944 
Sky Channel Subscriptions & 
Expenses   6,201 9,315 
Superannuation Contributions  7,763 7,872 
Telephone  2,080 2,527 
 
                                                                                                                          ______________          _____________ 
  320,703  304,808  
                                                                                                                          ______________         ______________ 
                                                                                              
                                              (51,121) 3,643 
                                                                                                                                  ______________  ______________
  
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE – BAR & CATERING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2011 

 
 
                                                                                                                                       2011  2010 
                                                                                                                                          $      $   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER INCOME 
 
Hall Hire  36,941 8,280 
Pub Tab Commissions Received  23,618 18,375 
                                                                                                                             _____________         _______________ 
                                                       60,559 46,655 
                                                                                                                            ______________        _______________ 
                                        
NET PROFIT / (LOSS)  64,202  68,968 
                                                                                                                            ______________       _______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE – BAR & CATERING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
 
                                                                                                                                       2012  2011 
                                                                                                                                          $      $   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER INCOME 
 
Hall Hire  41,955 36,941 
Pub Tab Commissions Received  10,766 23,618 
Insurance Claims Received  3,353 -
    
                                                                                                                             _____________         _______________ 
                                                       56,074 60,559 
                                                                                                                            ______________        _______________ 
                                        
NET PROFIT / (LOSS)  4,953  64,202 
                                                                                                                            ______________       _______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE – BAR & CATERING 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2011 

 
 
                                                                                                                                       2011  2010 
                                                                                                                                          $      $   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER INCOME 
 
Hall Hire  36,941 8,280 
Pub Tab Commissions Received  23,618 18,375 
                                                                                                                             _____________         _______________ 
                                                       60,559 46,655 
                                                                                                                            ______________        _______________ 
                                        
NET PROFIT / (LOSS)  64,202  68,968 
                                                                                                                            ______________       _______________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
1   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
  
 

This financial report is a special purpose financial report prepared in order to satisfy the financial reporting 
requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act WA. The committee has determined that the association 
is not a reporting entity. 
 
The financial report has been prepared on an accruals basis and is based on historic costs and does not take 
into account changing money values, or except where specifically stated, current valuations of non-current 
assets. 
 
The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period unless 
otherwise stated, have been adopted in the preparation of the financial report. 
 
 
Inventories 
Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. 
 
  
Property, Plant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are brought to account at cost or at independent or directors' valuation, less 
where applicable any accumulated depreciation or amortisation.  The carrying amount of property, plant and 
equipment is reviewed annually by directors to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from those 
assets. The recoverable amount is assessed on the basis of expected net cash flows, which will be received 
from the assets employment and subsequent disposal. 
 
  
Employee Entitlements   
Provision is made for the company's liability for employee entitlements arising from services rendered by 
employees to balance date.  Employee entitlements expected to be settled within one year together with 
entitlements arising from wages and salaries, annual leave and sick leave which will be settled after one year, 
have been measured at their nominal amount.  Other employee entitlements payable later than one year have 
been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows to be made for those entitlements. 
  
Contributions are made by the company to an employee superannuation fund and are charged as expenses 
when incurred. 
 
  
Cash 
For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash includes cash on hand and in at call deposits with banks 
or financial institutions, investments in money market instruments maturing within less than two months, net 
of bank overdrafts.   
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 

Revenue and Other Income 
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking into account any 
trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred consideration is not discounted to 
present values when recognising revenue. 
 
Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method, which for floating rate financial assets is 
the rate inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognized when the right to receive a dividend has 
been established. 
 
Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which is generally at 
the time of receipt. 
 
All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 
 
 
Goods and Services Tax (GST) 
Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST 
incurred if not recoverable from the Tax Office. In these circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the 
cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of an item of the expense. Receivables and payables in the assets and 
liabilities statement are shown inclusive of GST. 
 
 
Accounts Payable and Other Payables 
Accounts Payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for 
goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance is 
recognized as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 
 
 
Income Tax 
The association is not liable for income tax on member income in accordance with the principle of mutuality, 
or by exempt taxation status. Non-member income of non-exempt entities is subject to taxation at corporate 
rates. The income tax calculation is prepared by an external accountant, and at balance date, no calculation had 
been prepared.  
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                                           SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

NOTES TO FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
  2012  2011 
   $   $   
 
 
2 Cash 
 
 Cash on Hand  14,050 14,050 
 TAB Security Deposit  5,000 5,000 
 Deposits - Interest Bearing  350,000 400,000 
 Cash at Bank  160,165 172,758 
 Cash at Bank - TAB Account  9,196 21,432 
 ATM Control Account  5,000 5,000 
                                                                                                                            _____________         _____________ 
 
   543,411 618,240 
                                                                                                                            _____________         _____________ 
               
3 RECEIVABLES 
 
 CURRENT 
 
 Trade Debtors  130,579 127,564 
 Other Debtor  2,721 3,460 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________ 
    
  133,300 131,024 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________ 
     
          
4 INVENTORIES 
 
 CURRENT 
 Stock on Hand  52,128 51,831 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________ 
               
 
              
5 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT 
 
 Leasehold Improvements - at W.D.V.  242,721 267,135 
 Clubhouse Improvements - at W.D.V.  281,559 310,248    
 Freehold Land - See Note 9  1,789,200 1,789,200 
 Football & Gymnasium Equipment - at W.D.V.  85,709 56,624 
 Motor Vehicles - at W.D.V.  10,192   13,589 
 Electrical Installations - at W.D.V.  5,040 4,850 
 Fixtures, Fittings & Furniture - at W.D.V.  94,824 108,161 
  
                                                                                                                            _____________         _____________ 
 
 Total property, plant & equipment  2,509,590 2,545,807 
                                                                                                                            _____________         _____________ 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

NOTES TO FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
  2012 2011 
  $  $   
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
6 CREDITORS & BORROWINGS 
 
 CURRENT                                                                                                
 Creditors & Accruals  140,983 92,335 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________ 
 
7 PROVISIONS 
 
 CURRENT 
 
       Provision for Annual Leave  40,946 39,543 
       Provision for Long Service Leave  61,658 56,053 
                            ______________        _____________ 
            
                      102,514 95,596 
                                                                                                                  _______________      ______________  
                       
 
8 ASSET REVALUATION RESERVE 
 
 Balance at beginning of year  1,655,102 1,655,102 
 Add movement due to revaluation  - - 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________  
 
 Balance at end of year  1,655,102  1,655,102 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________  
 
 
 
9 FREEHOLD LAND 
 
 Freehold land at Directors' Valuation 2010  1,789,200 1,789,200 
                                                                                                                            _____________        _____________ 
 
 
 The directors' valuation is based on a valuation carried out as at 20th 
  July 2010 by Greg Mullins of Quantia Valuation Consultants. 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
10 FOOTBALL (NET) 
 
 
       FOOTBALL INCOME 
 
       Gate Receipts  61,922 78,351 
       WAFC Management Subsidies  378,818 364,872 
       Transfer Fees Received  192,500 110,000 
       Other Football Income  110,643   105,272  
                            ______________        _____________ 
            
                      743,883 658,495 
                                                                                                                  _______________      ______________  
 
 
       FOOTBALL EXPENSES 
 
       Coaching Fees  178,973 135,581 
       Depreciation & Amortisation  38,194 39,113 
       Players Fees & Expenses  224,901 222,916 
       Recruiting Expenses & Transfer Fees  110,087 41,064 
       Repairs & Ground Maintenance  13,337 13,137    
       Salaries & Wages  117,081 113,713    
       Other Football Expenses  337,107 191,166 
                            ______________        _____________ 
            
                      1,019,680 757,690 
                                                                                                                  _______________      ______________  
 
 
       FOOTBALL (NET)  (275,797) (99,195) 
                                                                                                                         _______________      ______________ 
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SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
 

   2012 2011 
 
    $     $   
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Cash Flows from Operating Activities: 
 
Receipts from Members  98,459 96,477 
Receipts from Marketing & Fund Raising   693,955 558,864 
Receipts from Bar  447,392 513,763 
Receipts from Football Development  61,150 64,248 
Receipts from Football  743,883 624,028 
Interest Received  25,601 33,403 
Grant & Sundry Income Received  7,897 18,746 
Payments to Suppliers & Employees  (2,090,668) (1,828,530) 
                                                                                                                            _____________         ______________ 
 
 Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities  (12,331) 80,999 
                                                                                                                            _____________         ______________ 
    
Cash Flows from Investing Activities: 
 
Proceeds from Sale of Property,  
Plant & Equipment  - - 
 
Payments for Property, Plant & Equipment  (62,498) (39,471) 
Payments for Capital Works  - -  
                                                                                                                            _____________         ______________ 
 
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities  (62,498) (39,471) 
 
Net Cash from Abnormal Item  - -  
 
    
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash Held  (74,829) 41,528 
 
Cash at Beginning of the Financial Year  618,240 576,712 
                                                                                                                            _____________         ______________ 
 
CASH AT END OF FINANCIAL YEAR  543,411 618,240 
                                                                                                                           ______________        ______________ 



South Fremantle Football Club  2012 Yearbook
55

SOUTH FREMANTLE FOOTBALL CLUB (INC) 
 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST OCTOBER 2012 

 
  
   2012 2011 
    $       $   
 
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
NOTES TO THE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
 
Reconciliation of Cash 
 
Cash at the end of financial year as shown in the statement of cash flows is reconciled to the related items in the 
balance sheet as follows: 
 
Cash on Hand  14,050 14,050 
TAB Security Deposit  5,000 5,000 
Deposits - Interest Bearing  350,000 400,000 
Cash at Bank  160,165 172,758 
Cash at Bank - TAB Account  9,196 21,432 
ATM Control Account  5,000 5,000 
                                                                                                                          __________             ___________ 
  
   543,411 618,240 
                                                                                                                          __________             ___________  
 
 
Reconciliation of Net Cash provided by Operating Activities to Operating Profit 
 
Operating Profit / (Loss)  (164,039) (12,767) 
Non Cash Flows in Operating Profit: 
 
Depreciation  45,613 46,871 
Amortisation of Improvements  53,102 52,252 
Capital Works  - 21,623 
 
Changes in Assets & Liabilities: 
 
Decrease (Increase) in Current Inventories  (297) (1,571) 
Increase (Decrease) in Sundry 
  Creditors & Accruals  48,648 7,323 
Increase (Decrease) in Provisions  6,918 1,734 
Decrease (Increase) in Trade Debtors  (2,276) (34,466) 
                                                                                                                           __________              ___________ 
Net Cash Provided by Operating 
Activities  (12,331) 80,999    
                                                                                                                                ___________             ___________  
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JOHN HUGHES

Absolutely!!
WA’s most trusted car dealer

JohnHughes

Choose your dealer  
before you  

choose your car...

Company Philosophy
“We are a friendly and efficient company, trading 
with integrity and determined to give our customers 

the very best of service”.

DL 6061

Just over the Causeway on Shepperton Road, 
Victoria Park. Phone 9415 0011

PARK FORD 1089, Albany Hwy, Bentley. Phone 9415 0502


